
 

Newnan City Council Meeting 
NOVEMBER 22, 2022 

Newnan City Hall 
Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers 

25 LaGrange Street 
6:30 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

READING OF MINUTES 

A. Minutes from Regular Meeting on November 8, 2022 

REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

B. 1 Appointment - Cultural Arts Commission, 3 year term 

C. 2 Appointments - Farmer Street Cemetery Commission, 3 year terms 

D. 1 Appointment - Parks Commission, 3 year term 

E. 2 Appointments - Tree Commission, 3 year terms 

F. 1 Appointment - Newnan Youth Activities, 3 year term 

G. Annual Report - Newnan Planning Commission 

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 

NEW BUSINESS 

H. Consideration of Holiday Pay Resolution 

I. Consideration of MEAG Power Sale of Excess Capacity to the City of Newnan on Behalf of the 
City of Marietta 

J. Consideration of MEAG Power Sale of Excess Capacity to the City of Newnan on Behalf of the 
City of Sandersville 

K. Public Information Session: City of Newnan Municipal Voting Districts 

L. Presentation of external requests for funds under the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 

M. Request to Demolish City Owned Building at 34 Wall Street 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

N. Consideration of Second Extension for Distilled Spirits Package Store License - 109 Bullsboro 
Dr.  

O. Consideration of Intergovernmental Agreement with Coweta County for 2023-2032 Local Option 
Sales Tax (LOST) Distribution and 2025 SPLOST Distribution 

P. Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Articles 10 and 11, revising provisions 
pertaining to legal notification timeline for quasi-judicial actions, such as variance, special 
exception and appeals for a zoning administrator's applications requiring public hearings 

Q. Public Hearing - Rezoning Request RZ2022-11, Sprayberry's Barbeque, Inc. 1.22 +-acres 
located at 30 Amlajack Boulevard (Tax Parcel# 097-5044-013); Requesting change in 
conditions on previous annexation/rezoning ordinance - Consideration of Ordinance. 

1



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – November 22, 2022 @ 6:30 PM ........................ Page 2 

R. Public Hearing - Rezoning Request RZ2022-12, Southern Development, LLC 3.3 +- acres 
located at 420 Jefferson Street (Tax Parcel# N57D-096); From RS-15 (Suburban Residential 
Single-Family Dwelling District Medium Density) to CGN (General Commercial District) for the 
purpose of establishing a food service container building on the subject property - Consideration 
of Ordinance 

S. Public Hearing - Rezoning Request - RZ2022-10 by Daniel Lichty on behalf of Moranna 
Construction, Inc.; 0.970±  acres located at 170 LaGrange Street (Tax Parcel # N28 004B) from 
RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling - Medium Density) to RU-7 (Urban 
Residential Single-Family District - High Density) - Consideration of Ordinance  

T. 25 Pinson St - Owner update and request for extension. 

U. Public Hearing - 33 Ray St - Resolution to Repair or Demolish  

V. Public Hearing - 4 Westgate Park Dr. - Resolution to Repair or Demolish 

VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 

W. Request from New South Construction and Coweta County for temporary noise order variance 
for pouring concrete for jail expansion on December 6, 2022 at 3:00am 

MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

X. Motion to Enter into Executive Session 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 8, 2022_   

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia was held on 
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 2:30 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of City 
Hall with Mayor Keith Brady presiding.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
  
PRESENT 
 
Mayor Keith Brady: Council members present:  Ray DuBose, Rhodes Shell, George 
Alexander, Cynthia Jenkins, and Paul Guillaume. Absent – Dustin Koritko. Also present:  
City Manager, Cleatus Phillips; Assistant City Manager, Hasco Craver; City Clerk, Megan 
Shea and City Attorney, Brad Sears.   
 
MINUTES – SPECIAL CALLED MEETING – OCTOBER 17, 2022 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem DuBose, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to dispense with 
the reading of the minutes of the Special Called meeting on October 17, 2022 with Coweta 
County and adopt them as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)      
 
MINUTES – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 25, 2022 
 
Motion by Councilman Guillaume, seconded by Councilman Alexander to dispense with 
the reading of the minutes of the Regular Council meeting on October 25, 2022 and adopt 
them as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
APPOINTMENT – ETHICS COMMISSION, 2 YEAR TERM 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilwoman Jenkins to reappoint 
Rebecca Gibson for another two-year term. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
APPOINTMENT – NEWNAN YOUTH ACTIVITIES COMMISSION 
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to regretfully 
accept the resignation of Steve Cothran and to appoint Tracy Behm to replace him until 
the end of his term. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 

3



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 8, 2022_   

ANNUAL REPORT – KEEP NEWNAN BEAUTIFUL 
 
Rachel Murrell, Chair of the Keep Newnan Beautiful commission gave the annual report. 
She explained that the commission has 12 members and they are a community outreach 
program, sharing education on how to recycle, reduce and reuse. Highlights of this year’s 
events included 54 tons of tires from the City and County through a State grant.  
 
They have planted a lot of pollinator gardens around the community and there is a 
community garden. They have many volunteer teams that give their time and help clean 
up. Councilwoman Jenkins added a correction to one picture that had the incorrect alumni 
group.  
 
Other education that they contributed to this year was a family event at the YMCA and an 
outdoor classroom at Ruth Hill Elementary. They have also helped Evans Middle School 
get a hydroponic garden system which will help them learn about sustainable gardening 
and eating well.  
 
ANNUAL REPORT- NEWNAN URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
Gerald Walton, Chair of NURA presented the annual report. He showed the new logo that 
the commission has, that was designed by Anthony Urda, the City’s Communication 
Coordinator. He gave an overview of 2022 projects including Murray Street Project to 
construct 7 affordable homes on Murray Street with $1,750,000 in ARPA Funds received. 
There are 3 designs for the homes that have been approved by the NURA Board and 
construction plans are being prepared.  
 
The Chalk Level National Register District nomination has been updated to include 
Farmer Street Cemetery and photos are being taken to reflect the tornado damage. The 
nomination will be submitted by the end of this year.  
 
The 100 East Washington house has been demolished. Since the ARPA Murray Street 
project has a deadline of December 2024, they have decided to focus on that and put this 
house on hold for now. He also highlighted the two paint days that are done each year. 
Goals for 2023 include constructing at least 4 of 7 homes on Murray St., consider 
conducting a housing assessment for redevelopment area and continue to attend trainings 
geared toward affordable housing opportunities.  
 
Councilman Guillaume asked about a timeline on the 100 E. Washington project, are they 
pausing temporarily or waiting until the other project is completely done? Mr. Walton said 
they are pausing for now, they want to wait until market conditions improve.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 8, 2022_   

MAYOR 
 
Mayor Brady stated there was an off-agenda item. 
 
Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Shell to amend the agenda 
and include this item.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
Mayor Brady had a request from Evans Middle School to close Evans Dr. on November 
18th for a couple hours for a Turkey Trot event.  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilwoman Jenkins to approve the 
request as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING- APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE- WAL-
MART SUPERSTORE #494  
 
Mayor Brady opened a public hearing on the application for a Retail On Premise 
(Package) Sales of Malt Beverages and Wine for Wal-Mart Superstore at 1025 Hwy 34 E.   
 
A representative of applicant was present for the hearing. No one spoke for or against the 
application.  Mayor Brady closed the public hearing.  The City Clerk advised that all the 
documentation had been received and everything was in order. 
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to approve the 
application for a Retail On Premise (Package) Sales Malt Beverages and Wine License. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION FOR THE USE OF UNASSIGNED FUND 
BALANCE 
 
City Manager explained that the City is in a good financial position and have had a good 
response from FEMA with reimbursement. The majority of the requested funds would be 
for roadway paving and rehabilitation. Staff is also working on a plan of improvements as 
was discussed at the retreat and hope to have that to Council soon. This resolution will 
just move the funds from unassigned into the committed category and not expended until 
contracts are secured.  
 
Councilman Alexander asked about the $200,000 for Lynch Park Pool repairs. City 
Manager explained that it’s been almost 12 years since the pool opened. The drainage 
has settled and some correction is needed around the perimeter, basically just 12 years of 
use.  

5



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 8, 2022_   

Motion by Councilman Guillaume, seconded by Councilwoman Jenkins to adopt the 
resolution as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
PRESENT THE CURRENT STATUS OF OBGLIGATIONS AND EXPENDITURES FROM 
THE ARPA FUND AND CONSIDERATION OF THE CLOSURE OF THE APPLICATION 
FOR ARPA FUNDS 
 
Andrew Moody, ARPA Special Projects Manager, stated that there is about $14.4 million 
obligated and about half of that has been expended. He explained we are at the point 
where it is safe to close the application but will still consider the ones that are in the pool. 
The request is to close the application as of today and not accept any more applications.  
 
City Manager asked Mr. Moody to discuss the tree debris removal program. Mr. Moody 
stated that that program will continue until November 27th which is the automatic cut off 
date. People can still apply for tree debris removal.  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Shell to accept staff 
recommendation and close the application for ARPA Funds as of 11/8/22 at 5pm.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
CONSIDERATION OF AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
NEWNAN AND 37 LAGRANGE ST., LLC TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
RETAINING WALLS ALONG LONG PL AND LAGRANGE ST.  
 
Michael Klahr, City Engineer, explained that this is the Bonnell project at the intersection 
of Lagrange St. and Long Pl. Their plans call for a retaining wall and planter/sitting type 
area. The footing would extend into the right of way so this is just to allow them to do this. 
The sidewalk will still be there, this will be underneath the sidewalk. They will have to tear 
up the sidewalk and then put it back.  
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to approve the 
agreement as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
CONSIDERATION OF A CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT, HEATH & LINEBACK 
ENGINEERS, INC. TO BCC ENGINEERING, LLC AND EXTENSION OF 
ENGINGEERING SERVICES MASTER AGREEMENT 
 
Michael Klahr, City Engineer, stated that Heath & Lineback have been design consultant’s 
primary for Lower Fayetteville Rd. project and we have a master agreement with them that 
will carry through the entire project. BCC Engineering out of Florida has acquired Heath & 
Lineback and this acknowledges that BCC can assume the contracts on behalf of Heath & 

6



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 8, 2022_   

Lineback. The staff is going to stay the same, all pre-qualifications with GDOT stay the 
same. There is also an extension of 4 years being requested on the master agreement 
which will include the complete PE Phase of the Lower Fayetteville Rd. project.  
 
Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Alexander to accept the 
consent assignment.  
    
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Shell to extend the 
agreement for 4 years.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
176 LAGRANGE ST. – OWNER UPDATE AND REQUEST EXTENSION 
 
Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer, explained that this property was last before 
Council in May and was given 180-day extension which has expired. There has been a lot 
of work done on the property, a lot of exterior and they are starting on the interior. The 
owner is requesting a 90-day extension to complete everything.  
 
Councilwoman Jenkins asked if at this point is the property still out of compliance with the 
safety violations that first brought them before Council? Mr. Murray says they have 
addressed the safety issues. Council discussed whether this property should still be 
monitored by Council.  
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Alexander to approve a 90-day 
extension.                      
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
REQUEST FROM LILLIAN GARDENS FOR COUNCIL TO CONSIDER MODIFYING 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO SPECIAL PERMITTED LOCATION 
LICENSES 
 
Ashley Keeley-Bereich with Lillian Gardens explained that she currently has to maintain 
both an alcohol beverage license and special permitted location license for events. She 
would like this changed as she is more like a restaurant with in house catering.  
 
City Manager explained that most special event places have a special permitted location 
license but, in most situations, they do not have in house catering so they hire licensed 
caterers. Then for each event they pull a special permit. Lillian Gardens does hold two 
licenses, has to fill out two applications and pay two separate fees. Mr. Phillips see this as 
two requests, one to combine the licenses and to eliminate the need for a special event 
permit to be pulled for every event if both the location and the caterer are already 
licensed.  

7



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 8, 2022_   

City Attorney said that Ms. Keeley-Bereich is in a unique situation. The amendment would 
need to be drafted with wording to avoid these locations being able to open on a random 
Friday night as a bar, it would have to specify that an event would have to be going on.  
 
Motion by Councilman Shell, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to instruct staff to draft 
an ordinance amendment for this change and bring it back to Council for consideration.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0)  
 
 
COUNCIL 
 
Councilman Alexander asked City Manager about the funding that was discussed for 
streets, is long term being looked at? Mr. Phillips said they are going to try and approach 
in a 3-year maintenance plan but there will be variables. They are looking at low scoring 
streets and high traffic streets first.  
 
       
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
MOTION EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander that we now 
enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-4 and pursuant to advice 
by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing legal and personnel issues and that we 
move, in open session to adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-4, and 
that this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law at 3:04PM.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-0) 
 
RESOLUTION/MAYOR’S AFFIDAVIT FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to adopt the 
resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating that the subject matter of 
the closed portion of the Council was within the exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. Section 
50-14-4(b). Mayor Brady and Mayor Pro Tem DuBose recused.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (4-0)  
 
 
 
 
 

8



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                             NOVEMBER 8, 2022_   

ADJOURNMENT  
   
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Shell to adjourn the Council 
meeting at 3:24pm.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (4-0) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________      _________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk      Keith Brady, Mayor 
    

9



Newnan Planning 
Commission

Presented by Proctor Smith, Chairman

Annual Report
2022

10



Commission Members

• Proctor Smith – Chairman

• Chris Hunt – Vice Chairman

•Alton West

• Clay McEntire

• Fred Hamlin

• Bob Coggin

• Joe Crain, Jr. 

11



Commission Responsibilities

• Make Recommendations on Rezonings, Annexations and 
Text Amendments

• Approve/Deny Special Exceptions and Variances in Planned 
Developments

• Provide Guidance in Comprehensive Plan updates

• Approve Certificates of Appropriateness in the Downtown 
Design and Historic Residential Overlay Districts

• Approve design variations in the Quality Development 
Corridor (QDC) and Building Exterior Quality (BEQ) Design 
Overlays

12



Activities Through November 2022

Rezonings, 13

Annexations, 4

Special Exceptions, 1

COAs, 7

Text Amendments, 1

Master Sign Plan, 0
Variances, 1

13



Activity Over the Last 5 Years

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Rezonings Annexations Special

Exceptions

Variances COA Text

Amendments

Master Sign

Plans

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

14



Current Trends

• Requests for Repurposing Cargo Containers

• A Lot of Requests for Townhouses, Multi-Family Projects, 
Planned Developments and Mixed-Use Developments

• COAs for Renovations and New Construction in the 

Downtown Area

15



Potential Topics For Future 
Discussion

• Minimum Housing Standards for Rezoning and Annexation 
Requests

• Addressing Parking to Serve Existing and Accommodate New 
Development in the Downtown Area

• Possibly Establishing Minimum Percentages for Uses Within

Mixed-Use Developments

• Finding a Balance Between Single-family and Multi-family 

Development.
16



Questions

17



 1 

HOLIDAY PAY RESOLUTION 
The City of Newnan 

 
 
WHEREAS,  the Mayor and Council of the City of Newnan has a customary practice to recognize its employees 

in the fourth-quarter of each budget year with a one-time holiday pay; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  during 2022 employees have worked diligently to provide a high level of services to our citizens 

while simultaneously controlling expenses; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  the resources necessary to implement the holiday pay are currently available in the city’s general 

fund budget as a result of the year-to-date revenue over expenditures; and, 
  
WHEREAS,  the holiday pay will not affect the salary, hourly wage, or pay plan of any employee during the 

2023 budget year. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, based on the public benefit and value of the employee’s service and 
dedication to our constituents, the City Manager is hereby authorized to implement this one-time holiday pay to 
those employees who are actively engaged in work for the City of Newnan on November 30, 2022 in accordance 
with the following schedule: 

 
 Full-Time employees employed on or before December 31, 2021 – Two Week’s Base Salary 

 
 Full-Time employees employed between January 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022 – One Week’s Base Salary 

 
 Full-Time employees employed after September 30, 2022 and all Part-Time employees – $200  

 
 
DONE, RATIFIED, AND PASSED in regular session, this the _____ day of November, 2022.  

 
 

        ___________________________________ 
        L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
_________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk     Ray Dubose, Mayor Pro-Tem 
       
       
Reviewed:        ___________________________________ 
        George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
_________________________________   ___________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney    Cynthia E. Jenkins, Councilmember  
 
 
_________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager    Rhodes Shell, Councilmember 
 
              

       ___________________________________ 
        Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
       
 

         ___________________________________ 
         Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 

18



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

October 17, 2022 
 
 
City of Marietta, Georgia 
Attn: Honorable Steve Tumlin, Mayor  
205 Lawrence Street 
Marietta, GA  30060 
 

 

City of Newnan, Georgia 
Attn: Honorable L. Keith Brady, Mayor   
25 Marietta Street 
Newnan, GA 30263 
 

Board of Water, Sewerage and Light 
Commissioners of the City of Newnan, Georgia 
Attn: Mr. Bobby Lee, Chairman   
70 Sewell Road 
Newnan, Georgia 30263 
 

   
 
Re: MEAG Power Sale of Excess Reserve Capacity to the City of Newnan  

on Behalf of the City of Marietta 
 
Dear Mayor Tumlin, Mayor Brady, and Chairman Lee: 
 
 This Letter Agreement sets forth the agreement between the Municipal Electric Authority 
of Georgia (“MEAG Power”), City of Marietta, Georgia (“Marietta”), and the City of Newnan, 
Georgia (“Newnan”) for MEAG Power's sale on behalf of Marietta of certain excess reserve 
capacity to Newnan pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG Power 
and Marietta. MEAG Power is willing to facilitate and execute this transaction pursuant to Section 
312, subject to this Letter Agreement.   

The capitalized words or terms that are used in this Letter Agreement, but are not defined 
herein, shall have the same meanings as assigned to them in the Power Sales Contract. 

In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein, the sufficiency and adequacy 
of which are acknowledged by MEAG Power, Marietta and Newnan, it is understood and agreed 
that: 

 (1) Sale of Excess Reserve Capacity by MEAG Power on Behalf of Marietta.   

(a) Pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG 
Power and Marietta, Marietta has declared capacity in the amount of 9,388 kW, as measured at 
B1, of the total kW of its Project One Entitlement Share (the “Sales Amount”) to be excess to its 
needs.  Marietta has requested MEAG Power to sell, and MEAG Power shall, in accordance with 
this Letter Agreement, sell this capacity, but no energy associated therewith, to Newnan. 

(b) This Sale Amount shall not reduce Marietta’s cost obligations under the 
Power Sales Contract and Marietta shall remain liable to MEAG Power for its entire Entitlement 
Share.  All payments received by MEAG Power from Newnan for the Sale Amount pursuant to 
this Letter Agreement shall be credited to Marietta's obligation to MEAG Power to pay for its 
Entitlement Share. 

19



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

(2) Purchase of Excess Reserve Capacity by Newnan.  Newnan agrees to 
purchase the Sale Amount for a price of $13.00 per kW-year (the "Contract Price").  MEAG Power 
shall bill Newnan for such amount and Newnan shall pay all amounts due in the same manner as 
other payments under the Power Sales Contract between MEAG Power and Newnan. 

 (3) Costs.  Marietta shall be obligated for all costs incurred by MEAG Power as a 
direct result of the transaction identified in this Letter Agreement.  MEAG Power agrees to provide 
sufficient documentation to Marietta to enable it to verify any such costs. 

 (4) Indemnification.  Marietta hereby indemnifies and holds MEAG Power and the 
remaining MEAG Power Participants harmless from and against any and all losses, costs, 
liabilities, damages, expenses (including without limitation attorneys' fees and expenses) of any 
kind and incurred or suffered by MEAG Power or its Participants as a result of, or in connection 
with, Marietta's sale of excess reserve capacity pursuant to this Letter Agreement, only to the 
extent permitted by law 

(5) Term.  The initial term of the sale of Marietta's excess reserve capacity to Newnan 
pursuant to this Letter Agreement shall begin at 0000 hours on January 1, 2023 and end at 2400 
hours on December 31, 2023.  Other than as to the sales transaction, all other provisions of the 
agreement shall remain in effect until all other obligations under this Letter Agreement are 
satisfied, including, but not limited to, Marietta's obligation to indemnify MEAG Power and the 
Participants.  All times referenced herein are Central Prevailing Time.   

(6) Termination and Unwind. If MEAG Power changes its policy concerning the 
computation of necessary reserve capacity from a “budgeted coincident peaks” standard to an 
“actual peaks” standard and such policy change goes into effect during the Term of this Letter 
Agreement, Marietta and Newnan shall be returned to their respective positions as if this Letter 
Agreement had not been entered into (e.g., Newnan shall receive a credit for amounts it paid 
pursuant to this Letter Agreement and Marietta shall be billed for all such amounts).  
Subsequently, this Letter Agreement shall terminate, except that Sections (3) and (4) shall remain 
effective.   

If you are in agreement with the foregoing and after this Letter Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the respective governing bodies of Marietta and Newnan, please execute this Letter 
Agreement in the space provided below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC AUTHORITY OF 
GEORGIA 
 

20



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
  

 
By:
  
 James E. Fuller 
 President and Chief Executive Officer 

 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 
 

 
 
 
Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                Month                         Year 
 
CITY OF MARIETTA 
 
By:  
  
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 

Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                 Month                        Year 
 
CITY OF NEWNAN 
 
By:  
   
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 
 
 

BOARD OF WATER, SEWERAGE AND LIGHT 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, 
GEORGIA 

 
  By:__________________________________  
   Bobby Lee, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 

____________________________________  
  Secretary 
 

[SEAL] 

21



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

October 17, 2022 
 
City of Marietta, Georgia 
Attn: Honorable Steve Tumlin, Mayor  
205 Lawrence Street 
Marietta, GA  30060 
 

 

City of Newnan, Georgia 
Attn: Honorable L. Keith Brady, Mayor   
25 Marietta Street 
Newnan, GA 30263 
 

Board of Water, Sewerage and Light 
Commissioners of the City of Newnan, Georgia 
Attn: Mr. Bobby Lee, Chairman   
70 Sewell Road 
Newnan, Georgia 30263 
 

   
Re: MEAG Power Sale of Excess Capacity to the City of Newnan  

on Behalf of the City of Marietta 
 
Dear Mayor Tumlin, Mayor Brady, and Chairman Lee: 
 
 This Letter Agreement sets forth the agreement between the Municipal Electric Authority 
of Georgia (“MEAG Power”), City of Marietta, Georgia (“Marietta”), and the City of Newnan, 
Georgia (“Newnan”) for MEAG Power's sale on behalf of Marietta of certain excess capacity to 
Newnan pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG Power and 
Marietta. MEAG Power is willing to facilitate and execute this transaction pursuant to Section 
312, subject to this Letter Agreement.   

The capitalized words or terms that are used in this Letter Agreement, but are not 
defined herein, shall have the same meanings as assigned to them in the Power Sales 
Contract. 

In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein, the sufficiency and adequacy 
of which are acknowledged by MEAG Power, Marietta and Newnan, it is understood and agreed 
that: 

 (1) Sale of Excess Capacity by MEAG Power on Behalf of Marietta.   

(a) Pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG 
Power and Marietta, Marietta has declared capacity in the amount of 12,668 kW, as measured 
at B1, of the total kW of its Project One Entitlement Share (the “Sales Amount”) to be excess to 
its needs.  Marietta has requested MEAG Power to sell, and MEAG Power shall, in accordance 
with this Letter Agreement, sell this capacity, but no energy associated therewith, to Newnan. 

(b) This Sale Amount shall not reduce Marietta’s cost obligations under the 
Power Sales Contract and Marietta shall remain liable to MEAG Power for its entire Entitlement 
Share.  All payments received by MEAG Power from Newnan for the Sale Amount pursuant to 
this Letter Agreement shall be credited to Marietta's obligation to MEAG Power to pay for its 
Entitlement Share. 

22



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

(2) Purchase of Excess Capacity by Newnan.  Newnan agrees to purchase the 
Sale Amount for a price of $15.00 per kW-year (the "Contract Price").  MEAG Power shall bill 
Newnan for such amount and Newnan shall pay all amounts due in the same manner as other 
payments under the Power Sales Contract between MEAG Power and Newnan. 

 (3) Costs.  Marietta shall be obligated for all costs incurred by MEAG Power as a 
direct result of the transaction identified in this Letter Agreement.  MEAG Power agrees to 
provide sufficient documentation to Marietta to enable it to verify any such costs. 

 (4) Indemnification.  Marietta hereby indemnifies and holds MEAG Power and the 
remaining MEAG Power Participants harmless from and against any and all losses, costs, 
liabilities, damages, expenses (including without limitation attorneys' fees and expenses) of any 
kind and incurred or suffered by MEAG Power or its Participants as a result of, or in connection 
with, Marietta's sale of excess reserve capacity pursuant to this Letter Agreement, only to the 
extent permitted by law. 

(5) Term.  The initial term of the sale of Marietta's excess capacity to Newnan 
pursuant to this Letter Agreement shall begin at 0000 hours on January 1, 2023 and end at 
2400 hours on December 31, 2023.  Other than as to the sales transaction, all other provisions 
of the agreement shall remain in effect until all other obligations under this Letter Agreement are 
satisfied, including, but not limited to, Marietta's obligation to indemnify MEAG Power and the 
Participants.  All times referenced herein are Central Prevailing Time.   

If you are in agreement with the foregoing and after this Letter Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the respective governing bodies of Marietta and Newnan, please execute this 
Letter Agreement in the space provided below. 

 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  

MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC AUTHORITY OF 
GEORGIA 
 
 
By:
  
 James E. Fuller 
 President and Chief Executive Officer 

 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

23



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

 
 
Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                Month                         Year 
 
CITY OF MARIETTA 
 
By:  
  
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 

Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                 Month                        Year 
 
CITY OF NEWNAN 
 
By:  
   
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 
 
 

 
BOARD OF WATER, SEWERAGE AND LIGHT 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, 
GEORGIA 

 
  By:__________________________________  
   Bobby Lee, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 

____________________________________  
  Secretary 
 

[SEAL] 
 
 
 

24



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

November 7, 2022 
 
City of Sandersville, Georgia 
Attn: The Honorable James W. Andrews, Mayor  
141 W. Haynes Street 
Sandersville, GA  31082 
 
City of Newnan, Georgia    Board of Water, Sewerage and Light 
Attn: Honorable L. Keith Brady, Mayor    Commissioners of the City of Newnan, Georgia 
25 LaGrange Street     Attn: Mr. Robert L. Lee, Chairman 
Newnan, GA 30263     70 Sewell Road 
       Newnan, GA 30263 
 

 
Re: MEAG Power Sale of Excess Capacity to the City of Newnan on Behalf of 

the City of Sandersville 
 
Dear Mayor Andrews, Mayor Brady, and Chairman Lee: 
 
 This Letter Agreement sets forth the agreement between the Municipal Electric Authority 
of Georgia (“MEAG Power”), City of Sandersville, Georgia (“Sandersville”), and the City of 
Newnan, Georgia (“Newnan”) for MEAG Power's sale on behalf of Sandersville of certain 
excess capacity to Newnan pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between 
MEAG Power and Sandersville. MEAG Power is willing to facilitate and execute this transaction 
pursuant to Section 312, subject to this Letter Agreement.   

The capitalized words or terms that are used in this Letter Agreement, but are not 
defined herein, shall have the same meanings as assigned to them in the Power Sales 
Contract. 

In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein, the sufficiency and adequacy 
of which are acknowledged by MEAG Power, Sandersville and Newnan, it is understood and 
agreed that: 

 (1) Sale of Excess Capacity by MEAG Power on Behalf of Sandersville.   

(a) Pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG 
Power and Sandersville, Sandersville has declared capacity in the amount of 5,725 kW, as 
measured at B1, of the total kW of its Project One Entitlement Share (the “Sales Amount”) to be 
excess to its needs.  Sandersville has requested MEAG Power to sell, and MEAG Power shall, 
in accordance with this Letter Agreement, sell this capacity, but no energy associated therewith, 
to Newnan. 

(b) This Sale Amount shall not reduce Sandersville’s cost obligations under 
the Power Sales Contract and Sandersville shall remain liable to MEAG Power for its entire 
Entitlement Share.  All payments received by MEAG Power from Newnan for the Sale Amount 
pursuant to this Letter Agreement shall be credited to Sandersville's obligation to MEAG Power 
to pay for its Entitlement Share. 

25



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

(2) Purchase of Excess Capacity by Newnan.  Newnan agrees to purchase the 
Sale Amount for a price of $2.36 per kW-year (the "Contract Price").  MEAG Power shall bill 
Newnan for such amount and Newnan shall pay all amounts due in the same manner as other 
payments under the Power Sales Contract between MEAG Power and Newnan. 

 (3) Costs.  Sandersville shall be obligated for all costs incurred by MEAG Power as 
a direct result of the transaction identified in this Letter Agreement.  MEAG Power agrees to 
provide sufficient documentation to Sandersville to enable it to verify any such costs. 

 (4) Indemnification.  Sandersville hereby indemnifies and holds MEAG Power and 
the remaining MEAG Power Participants harmless from and against any and all losses, costs, 
liabilities, damages, expenses (including without limitation attorneys' fees and expenses) of any 
kind and incurred or suffered by MEAG Power or its Participants as a result of, or in connection 
with, Sandersville's sale of excess reserve capacity pursuant to this Letter Agreement, only to 
the extent permitted by law. 

(5) Term.  The initial term of the sale of Sandersville's excess capacity to Newnan 
pursuant to this Letter Agreement shall begin at 0000 hours on January 1, 2022 and end at 
2400 hours on December 31, 2022.  Other than as to the sales transaction, all other provisions 
of the agreement shall remain in effect until all other obligations under this Letter Agreement are 
satisfied, including, but not limited to, Sandersville's obligation to indemnify MEAG Power and 
the Participants.  All times referenced herein are Central Prevailing Time.   

If you are in agreement with the foregoing and after this Letter Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the respective governing bodies of Sandersville and Newnan, please execute this 
Letter Agreement in the space provided below. 

 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  

MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC AUTHORITY OF 
GEORGIA 
 
 
By:
  
 James E. Fuller 
 President and Chief Executive Officer 

 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

26



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

 
 
Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                Month                         Year 
 
CITY OF SANDERSVILLE 
 
By:  
  
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 

Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                 Month                        Year 
 
CITY OF NEWNAN 
 

By:  
   
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 
 
 

 
BOARD OF WATER, SEWERAGE AND LIGHT 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, 
GEORGIA 

 
  By:__________________________________  
   Robert L. Lee, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 

____________________________________  
  Secretary 
 

[SEAL] 
 
 
 

27



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

November 7, 2022 
 
City of Sandersville, Georgia 
Attn: The Honorable James W. Andrews, Mayor  
141 W. Haynes Street 
Sandersville, GA  31082 
 
City of Newnan, Georgia    Board of Water, Sewerage and Light 
Attn: Honorable L. Keith Brady, Mayor    Commissioners of the City of Newnan, Georgia 
25 LaGrange Street     Attn: Mr. Robert L. Lee, Chairman 
Newnan, GA 30263     70 Sewell Road 
       Newnan, GA 30263 
 

     
 

Re: MEAG Power Sale of Excess Reserve Capacity to the City of Newnan, Georgia 
 on Behalf of the City of Sandersville 

 
Dear Mayor Andrews, Mayor Brady, and Chairman Lee: 
 
 This Letter Agreement sets forth the agreement between the Municipal Electric Authority 
of Georgia (“MEAG Power”), City of Sandersville, Georgia (“Sandersville”), and the City of 
Newnan, Georgia  (“Newnan”) for MEAG Power's sale on behalf of Sandersville of certain excess 
reserve capacity to Newnan pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG 
Power and Sandersville. MEAG Power is willing to facilitate and execute this transaction pursuant 
to Section 312, subject to this Letter Agreement.   

The capitalized words or terms that are used in this Letter Agreement, but are not defined 
herein, shall have the same meanings as assigned to them in the Power Sales Contract. 

In consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein, the sufficiency and adequacy 
of which are acknowledged by MEAG Power, Sandersville and Newnan, it is understood and 
agreed that: 

 (1) Sale of Excess Reserve Capacity by MEAG Power on Behalf of Sandersville.   

(a) Pursuant to Section 312 of the Power Sales Contract between MEAG 
Power and Sandersville, Sandersville has declared capacity in the amount of 11,001 kW, as 
measured at B1, of the total kW of its Project One Entitlement Share (the “Sales Amount”) to be 
excess to its needs.  Sandersville has requested MEAG Power to sell, and MEAG Power shall, in 
accordance with this Letter Agreement, sell this capacity, but no energy associated therewith, to 
Newnan. 

(b) This Sale Amount shall not reduce Sandersville’s cost obligations under the 
Power Sales Contract and Sandersville shall remain liable to MEAG Power for its entire 
Entitlement Share.  All payments received by MEAG Power from Newnan for the Sale Amount 
pursuant to this Letter Agreement shall be credited to Sandersville's obligation to MEAG Power to 
pay for its Entitlement Share. 

28



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

(2) Purchase of Excess Reserve Capacity by Newnan.  Newnan agrees to 
purchase the Sale Amount for a price of $2.36 per kW-year (the "Contract Price").  MEAG Power 
shall bill Newnan for such amount and Newnan shall pay all amounts due in the same manner as 
other payments under the Power Sales Contract between MEAG Power and Newnan. 

 (3) Costs.  Sandersville shall be obligated for all costs incurred by MEAG Power as a 
direct result of the transaction identified in this Letter Agreement.  MEAG Power agrees to provide 
sufficient documentation to Sandersville to enable it to verify any such costs. 

 (4) Indemnification.  Sandersville hereby indemnifies and holds MEAG Power and 
the remaining MEAG Power Participants harmless from and against any and all losses, costs, 
liabilities, damages, expenses (including without limitation attorneys' fees and expenses) of any 
kind and incurred or suffered by MEAG Power or its Participants as a result of, or in connection 
with, Sandersville's sale of excess reserve capacity pursuant to this Letter Agreement, only to the 
extent permitted by law 

(5) Term.  The initial term of the sale of Sandersville's excess reserve capacity to 
Newnan pursuant to this Letter Agreement shall begin at 0000 hours on January 1, 2022 and end 
at 2400 hours on December 31, 2022.  Other than as to the sales transaction, all other provisions 
of the agreement shall remain in effect until all other obligations under this Letter Agreement are 
satisfied, including, but not limited to, Sandersville's obligation to indemnify MEAG Power and the 
Participants.  All times referenced herein are Central Prevailing Time.   

(6) Termination and Unwind. If MEAG Power changes its policy concerning the 
computation of necessary reserve capacity from a “budgeted coincident peaks” standard to an 
“actual peaks” standard and such policy change goes into effect during the Term of this Letter 
Agreement, Sandersville and Newnan shall be returned to their respective positions as if this 
Letter Agreement had not been entered into (e.g., Newnan shall receive a credit for amounts it 
paid pursuant to this Letter Agreement and Sandersville shall be billed for all such amounts).  
Subsequently, this Letter Agreement shall terminate, except that Sections (3) and (4) shall remain 
effective.   

If you are in agreement with the foregoing and after this Letter Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the respective governing bodies of Sandersville and Newnan, please execute this 
Letter Agreement in the space provided below. 

 
 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  

MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC AUTHORITY OF 
GEORGIA 
 
 
By:
  
 James E. Fuller 
 President and Chief Executive Officer 

 
 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 

29



 
 

 

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia 

1470 Riveredge Parkway NW 

Atlanta, Georgia  30328-4640 

 

1-800-333-MEAG      770-563-0300 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                Month                         Year 
 
CITY OF SANDERSVILLE 
 
By:  
  
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 

Agreed to and accepted, this ____ day 
of ______________________, _____. 
                 Month                        Year 
 
CITY OF NEWNAN 
 

By:  
   
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
City Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 
 
 

BOARD OF WATER, SEWERAGE AND LIGHT 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, 
GEORGIA 

 
  By:__________________________________  
   Robert L. Lee, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 

____________________________________  
  Secretary 
 

[SEAL] 
 

30



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 22, 2022 

Agenda 

Item: 

Public Information Session: City of Newnan Municipal 

Voting Districts 

Prepared By: Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 

 
Purpose:  Newnan City Council may host a public information session related to the future consideration 

and adoption of municipal voting districts in the City of Newnan.  

 

Background:  In advance of the 2023 City of Newnan Municipal Election and as a result of the most recently 

completed 2020 U.S. Census, which indicates that an amended district map is required, City staff hosted three 

public information sessions related to a proposed new municipal voting district map.   

City staff hosted public information sessions on the following dates at the following locations: 

 Wednesday, November 9, 2022 – Stonebridge Residential Community Club House 

 Thursday, November 10, 2022 – Zion Hill Baptist Church 

 Wednesday, November 16, 2022 – University of West Georgia-Newnan Campus  

  

All public information sessions were designed to solicit input from residents utilizing a “drop-in” format.   

During each session, City staff shared an oversized map displaying the current voting districts and another 

oversized map displaying the proposed voting districts.  In addition to the aforementioned maps, population data 

was shared with attendees.  Changes in population between the 2010 U.S. Census and 2020 U.S. census require 

amending the current voting district maps.  Comment cards were made available and City staff remained available 

on site to answer specific questions.   

In addition to the above-mentioned public information sessions, City staff placed the current and proposed voting 

district maps in the lobby at Newnan City Hall beginning in November 2022.  Comment cards have been made 

available for visitors to provide feedback.   

Lastly, the public information sessions and the current and proposed voting district maps have been shared 

publicly via the City of Newnan’s weekly newsletter and on social media in hopes of soliciting feedback from 

interested parties.     

Funding:   N/A 

 

Recommendation:  City staff believes that the Newnan City Council shall host a public hearing in advance 

of the acceptance of the proposed City of Newnan Municipal Voting District Map, as proposed.  

 

Attachments:  

 

1. Current Voting District Map; and  

2. Proposed New Voting District Map 

31



Previous Discussion with Council:  Members of the Newnan City Council were made aware of the 

public information sessions.  

 

32



3

2

1

Exisiting Council Districts Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549
African American /  Black 13,226
Hispanic or Latino Population 4,521
Asian 1,898
White  22,008
American Indian and Alaska Native 147
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 1,898
Population: Other Race 24
18 years and over 31,916

Total Population
District 1 14,756
District 2 17,245
District 3 10,548

Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549

District 2
Total Population 17,245 40.53%
African American /  Black 4,860 28.18%
White / Black or African American 243 1.41%
White  9,200 53.35%
Hispanic or Latino Population 2,076 12.04%
Asian 745 4.32%
American Indian and Alaska Native 59 0.34%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 11 0.06%
18 years and over 13,297 77.11%
18 Years and over Black 3,582 20.77%

Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549

District 1
Total Population 14,756 34.68%
African American /  Black 2,251 15.25%
White / Black or African American 151 1.02%
White  9,722 65.89%
Hispanic or Latino Population 1,375 9.32%
Asian 1,062 7.20%
American Indian and Alaska Native 29 0.20%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 4 0.03%
18 years and over 11,014 74.64%
18 Years and over Black 1,662 11.26%

Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549

District 3
Total Population 10,548 24.79%
African American /  Black 6,115 57.97%
White / Black or African American 149 1.41%
White  3,086 29.26%
Hispanic or Latino Population 1,070 10.14%
Asian 91 0.86%
American Indian and Alaska Native 59 0.56%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 9 0.09%
18 years and over 7,605 72.10%
18 Years and over Black 4,211 39.92% 33



3

2

1

D2

D3

D1

Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549

District 2
Total Population 14,669 34.48%
African American /  Black 3,968 27.05%
White / Black or African American 376 2.56%
White  8,096 55.19%
Hispanic or Latino Population 1,835 12.51%
Asian 486 3.31%
American Indian and Alaska Native 63 0.43%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 10 0.07%
18 years and over 11,321 77.18%
18 Years and over Black 2,914 25.74%

Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549

District 3
Total Population 13,488 31.70%
African American /  Black 7,105 52.68%
White / Black or African American 306 2.27%
White  4,406 32.67%
Hispanic or Latino Population 1,344 9.96%
Asian 365 2.71%
American Indian and Alaska Native 55 0.41%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 10 0.07%
18 years and over 9,892 73.34%
18 Years and over Black 4,953 50.07%

Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549

District 1
Total Population 14,392 33.82%
African American /  Black 2,153 14.96%
White / Black or African American 293 2.04%
White  9,506 66.05%
Hispanic or Latino Population 1,342 9.32%
Asian 1,047 7.27%
American Indian and Alaska Native 29 0.20%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 4 0.03%
18 years and over 10,703 74.37%
18 Years and over Black 1,588 14.84%

Newnan Totals 
Total Population 42,549
African American /  Black 13,226
Hispanic or Latino Population 4,521
Asian 1,898
White  22,008
American Indian and Alaska Native 147
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander 24
White / Black or African American 543
Population: Other Race 24
18 years and over 31,916
18 Years and over Black 9,455

Proposed Council Districts

34



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 22nd, 2022 

Agenda 

Item: 

Presentation of external requests for funds under the 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 

Prepared By: Andrew Moody, ARPA Special Project Manager 

 

 
Purpose: To present requests for funding under the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) for external 

applicants. 

 

Background:  The decision to obligate the ARPA funds requested in applications lies with the City 

Council. Council may decide to fund the request entirely, partially, or not at all. Recipients of these funds 

may be regarded as beneficiaries under categories that provide fiscal benefit only where the applicant is the 

end user. Applicants that apply under categories that require a specific project output are to be regarded as 

subrecipients and will be subject to all principles and guidelines associated to the ARPA and the City of 

Newnan procurement policy.  

Funding:    
 

1. Able to Serve, LLC; 1.14 Other Public Health, $190,000 

 

2. Keith Ross Insurance; 2.29 Small Business, $75,000 

 

3. Hope Global; 2.37 Economic Impact Assistance: Other, $136,316.80 (Amended Amount) 

 

4. Newnan Times Herald; 2.37 Economic Impact Assistance: Other, $72,901.92 

 

COMBINED TOTAL: $474,218.72 

 

 

Recommendation:   
 

Council may decide to fund the request entirely, partially, or not at all. 

 

 

Previous Discussion with Council:   
 

On November 8th, 2022, the Newnan City Council approved the closure of the public application for 

ARPA grant funds as of November 8th, 2022 at 5pm.  

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: November 22, 2022 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Off Agenda Item – Demolish City Owned Building 
 
 
Prepared by:  Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 
Purpose:  Request to demolish City owned building located at 34 Wall Street.  
 
 
Background: Please see attached “Report: 34 Wall Street.” 

 
    
Funding: General fund. 
 
 
Ordinance Considerations:  
 

a. Historical significance: This structure is not in a historical district; however, it is older 
than 50 years, possibly constructed circa 1930. 
 

b. Effect of demolition: the property has adequate clear space in order to be demolished 
without disturbing other structures.  

  
c. Reasonable preservation of structure, value vs. cost: the cost of renovating the 

structure depends on the level of renovation the City would like to perform. The structure 
is one story with mezzanine and a foot print of approximately 4000 square feet.  

 
d. The property rights of the owner.  

 
e. Denying demolition hardship to owner.  

  

 
Previous Discussion with Council:  None. 
 

50



Report: 34 Wall Street 
 
 

 

 
The City owned building known as 34 Wall Street, Newnan, has become somewhat of “catch all” for the 
storage of various items through the years, including pallets of fertilizer, weed killer, used exercise 
equipment, light fixtures and various other items of little or no value. The building is currently not in use by 
any City department per se, with the exception of beautification using the donated fertilizer and weed 
killer on occasion.  
 
The back of the property is not fenced and abuts the railroad tracks, and the rear of the building cannot 
be viewed from the street and as such has become an attractive nuisance for vandals and individuals 
coming onto the property. 
 
The building is a two-story high brick building with a steel truss roof structure and unknown roofing finish 
(unknown as to whether or not it has tar or pitch as a sealant, a common asbestos containing material). 
The building interior is constructed of heavy timber interior columns and beams, with a wooden 
mezzanine on the street side. There are no finish materials in the building, i.e., no floor tile, no carpet, no 
sheetrock, no ceiling tile, etc., so the cost of asbestos abatement will be minimum if found, however the 
testing company will identify areas that will require testing for asbestos and LBP with the roof being of 
primary concern.  

 
The Newnan Fire Department extinguished a fire on the interior of the building on Monday, November 
14th, with the fire being located at the fertilizer pallets. The building became smoke free on Friday, 
November 18, 2022. 
 
The structural stability of the building is currently unknown; however, it is certainly not adequate to safely 
occupy for any length of time without an engineer report, nor is it a safe environment for fire-fighting, and 
the timbers used for original construction are severely over spanned and the steel trusses are of unknown 
strength. 
 
Due to the location of the structure, smoke damage, the age of the building and antiquated building 
design and materials, it is recommended that the building be demolished as soon as possible to avoid 
future fires or possible building collapse. 
 
The Building Department also recommends the contents properly disposed by the demolition contractor 
as they demolish. Removing the contents without demolishing the structure would require the building to 
be shored up for safety, adding an expense to a structure that will be very expensive to retrofit to today’s 
standards if Council so chooses to keep the structure.   
 
Cost of demolition using the City’s demolition contractor on retainer: $30,000.00 (attached).  
 
Cost of asbestos testing will be minimal, certainly less than $3,000.00. 
  
Cost of asbestos abatement cannot be known until we receive the asbestos survey. 
 
End report.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 

51



Approx. 4000 square feet. 

52



53



54



55



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: November 22, 2022 
 
Agenda Item:  Consideration of second extension for Distilled Spirits 
Package Store License – 109 Bullsboro Dr. 
 
Prepared by: Megan Shea, City Clerk 
 
Presented by: Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  
 

 
Purpose:  
 
Newnan City Council may consider granting a second extension on the distilled spirits 
package store license awarded to Beverage Vault at 109 Bullsboro Drive. 
 
Background:  
 
Beverage Vault, LLC was awarded, via lottery, rights to one of the three distilled spirits package store 
licenses in the City of Newnan at the April 12, 2022 City Council meeting. Per the City’s ordinance, 
Section 3-45, there is a six-month time frame in which the license holder must open the establishment, 
unless an extension is granted by City Council.  
 
On August 12, a conceptual rendering of the building was submitted for cursory review by staff.  Staff 
responded by providing a copy of the Quality Corridor Development (QDC) requirements as the 
conceptual rendering did not comply with such standards.   
 
At the October 11th City Council meeting, Council granted a 45- day extension for them to settle bank 
financing and hire a contractor. Site plans were submitted to the City’s Planning department on 
November 9th and returned with comments. At the time of this report, we were informed they were close 
to finalizing financing and selecting the contractor.   
 
Funding:  
 
N/A 
 
Recommendation:   If the contractor has been selected and financing has been finalized, staff would 
recommend a 6-month extension.   
 
Attachments:  
 

1. Email from Rocky Singh on November 10, 2022 with current status updates  
      

Previous Discussions with Council:  
 
October 11, 2022- City Council Meeting 

56



 
Good afternoon,  
 
As of right now we are in the process of bidding with contractors. Originally we were working with 
Tomco, but they were unable to help us with design and engineer items to be delivered to the city on 
time. With the help of Brian Riede we were able to submit the plans for bidding. On Monday, all bids for 
the 3 different contractors are due. We will pick the contractor for our project between Monday and 
Tuesday. On Monday, the contractors will also give us timing for the complete project as well. The 
reason for the delay was, the contractors needed some time to review plans and provide us accurate 
bids for the project. With the help of Brian Riede, we were also able to locate a metal building for the 
project. We need to provide accurate slab drawings for the project to resubmit for a permit. We steered 
away from using wood due to time constraints and cost. The drawings would take another 3 weeks or so 
to complete to submit for official permit. That is based on changing the plans. Originally we thought we 
would just go with the wood structure route, but we decided to change it. With the metal building we 
will be able to expedite the project. Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.  
 
Thanks 
 

57



 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

COWETA COUNTY 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR  

2023-2032 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION  

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 

 THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this _____ 

day of ___________________, 2022, and is by and between Coweta County, Georgia, a body 

politic and a subdivision of the State of Georgia (hereinafter referred to as the “County”), and the 

City of Newnan, a Georgia Municipal Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Newnan”). 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, the County is a body politic, existing and operating under the laws and 

Constitution of the State of Georgia with full power to promote economic and infrastructure 

development and provide general governmental services within the County; and  

 WHEREAS, Newnan is an incorporated municipality located wholly within the 

geographical boundaries of the County and its population represents more than fifty percent 

(50%) of all citizens living within all the municipalities of Coweta County; and 

 WHEREAS, Grantville, Haralson, Moreland, Newnan, Palmetto, Senoia, Sharpsburg, 

and Turin (hereinafter referred to as “Qualified Municipalities”) possess full power for the 

provision of economic development, infrastructure development and general governmental 

services for the benefit of the citizens located within their respective municipal boundaries; and 

 WHEREAS, the County and the Qualified Municipalities utilize proceeds received from 

the Local Sales and Use Tax (hereinafter referred to as “L.O.S.T.”), to assist the County and 

Qualified Municipalities in funding all or any portion of those services which are to be provided 

58



 2 

by such governing authorities pursuant to and in accordance with the 1983 Georgia Constitution, 

Article IX, Paragraph III; and 

 WHEREAS, the County and Newnan have agreed to a distribution of L.O.S.T. in 

accordance with the LOST Mediation Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and indicated 

on the Certificate of Distribution attached hereto as Exhibit “B”; and 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with the LOST Mediation Agreement, the County and 

Newnan have also agreed to a division of the Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax proceeds 

for the period beginning on January 1, 2025, and ending on December 31, 2030, (hereinafter 

“2025 SPLOST”) if approved by voters.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. 

 RECITALS.  The foregoing recitals, each being true, are made a part of the Agreement 

by reference. 

2. 

REPRESENTATIONS OF THE PARTIES.  Each party hereto makes the following 

representations and warranties, which are specifically relied upon by all of the other parties as a 

basis for entering this Agreement: 

a. The County has validly adopted this Agreement at a public meeting pursuant to the 

Open Meetings Act, O.C.G.A § 50-14-1, et seq. 

b. Newnan is a municipal corporation as defined by statutory law and judicial 

interpretation that has validly adopted this Agreement at a public meeting pursuant to 

the Open Meetings Act, O.C.G.A. § 50-14-1, et seq.; and 

 

59



 3 

3. 

TERM.  The term of this Agreement shall become effective on the date referenced in the 

first paragraph of this Agreement.  

4.  

 L.O.S.T. REVENUES.  The County and the Qualified Municipalities shall receive funds 

from the Georgia Department of Revenue (hereinafter “DOR”) from the imposition of the 

L.O.S.T. in Coweta County, Georgia.  Said funds shall be distributed by the State Revenue 

Commissioner upon a monthly basis from the Georgia Department of Revenue.  

5. 

L.O.S.T. DISTRIBUTION. The L.O.S.T. revenues received by the DOR shall be 

distributed in accordance with the Certificate of Distribution attached hereto as Exhibit “B” 

unless the Certificate of Distribution is otherwise changed or amended by law. The County and 

Newnan hereby agree that if the City of Chattahoochee Hills becomes a Qualified Municipality 

in Coweta County between 2023 and 2032, the County will initiate a revised Certificate of 

Distribution in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 48-8-89.1. The revised Certificate of Distribution 

shall be derived by adding a distribution allocation for Chattahoochee Hills equal to its 

percentage of population (most recent U.S. Census Bureau population estimates) located within 

the special tax district (Coweta County). The County and all Qualified Municipalities’ 

distribution shall be reduced on a pro rata basis to reflect the addition of Chattahoochee Hills. If 

any Qualified Municipality becomes ineligible to receive L.O.S.T. revenues between 2023 and 

2032, the County will initiate a revised Certificate of Distribution in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 

48-8-89.2.  

 

60



 4 

6. 

2025 SPLOST. The County and the Qualified Municipalities shall enter into a separate 

Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the 2025 SPLOST, which shall incorporate the division 

of proceeds as defined in Exhibit B of the LOST Mediation Agreement.  

7. 

 CONFLICTS. The parties hereby agree to submit any controversy arising under this 

Agreement to arbitration pursuant to the provisions of O.C.G.A. § 9-9-1 et seq., the Georgia 

Arbitration Code.  Such arbitration shall in all respects be governed by the provisions of the 

Arbitration Code and the parties hereby agree to comply with and be governed by the provisions 

of said Arbitration Code as to any controversy so submitted to arbitration. 

8. 

 COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed an original, all of which together shall constitute one in the same 

instrument. 

9. 

 GOVERNING LAW.  This Agreement and all transactions contemplated hereby, shall be 

governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia. 

10. 

 SEVERABILITY.  Should any provision of this Agreement or application thereof to any 

person or circumstance be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the 

application of such provision, to any person or circumstance, other than those to which it is held 

invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each provision of this Agreement 

shall be valid and enforceable to the full extent permitted by law. 

61



 5 

11. 

NOTICES.  Any notice required to be given in this Agreement will be made to the address 

of other parties set forth below: 

 

County: 

 Coweta County Board of Commissioners 

Attn: County Administrator  

22 East Broad Street 

Newnan, Georgia 30263 

 

Newnan:  

 City of Newnan 

Attn: City Manager 

25 LaGrange Street 

Newnan, Georgia 30263 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and Newnan have executed this Agreement on 

the date referenced in the first paragraph of this Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

62



 6 

 

City of Newnan 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor     

 

Attest: _______________________  

            Clerk     

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Signatures continued on next page] 
 

  

63



 7 

Coweta County, Georgia  

 

By: ________________________ 

Chairman 

 

Attest: _______________________  

            Clerk     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

64



 8 

 

Read and Approved: 

 

City of Grantville 

123 LaGrange Street 

Grantville, Georgia 30220 

 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: _______________________ 

            Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

65



 9 

 

Read and Approved: 

 

Town of Haralson 

189 Todd Road 

Senoia, Georgia 30276 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: _______________________ 

            Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

66



 10 

 

Read and Approved: 

 

City of Palmetto 

509 Toombs Street 

Palmetto, Georgia 30268 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: _______________________ 

            Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

67



 11 

 

 

Read and Approved: 

 

Town of Moreland 

P.O. Box 158 

Moreland, Georgia 30259  

 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: _______________________ 

            Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

68



 12 

 

 

Read and Approved: 

 

City of Senoia 

80 Main Street 

Senoia, Georgia 30276 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: _______________________ 

            Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

69



 13 

 

 

 

Read and Approved: 

 

Town of Sharpsburg 

105 Main Street 

Sharpsburg, Georgia 30277 

 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: _______________________ 

            Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[Signatures continued on next page] 

 

 

 

 

 

70



 14 

 

 

 

Read and Approved: 

 

Town of Turin 

47 Turin Rd. 

Turin, Georgia 30289  

 

 

By: _________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: _______________________ 

            Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

71



 15 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

LOST Mediation Agreement 
 

 

 

 

  

72



 16 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “B” 

Certificate of Distribution 
 

73



74



75



76



77



78



 
 

CERTIFICATE OF DISTRIBUTION 
 
TO: State Revenue Commissioner 
 
Pursuant to an Act of the Georgia General Assembly, effective January 1, 1980, relating to Local Sales & Use 
Taxes, the governing authorities for the qualifying municipalities and the county located within the special district 
coterminous with the boundaries of Coweta County hereby certify that the proceeds of the combination city/county 
local sales and use tax generated in such district shall be distributed by the State Revenue Commissioner as 
follows: 
 
As follows for the distributions occurring on January 1, 2023, and ending December 31, 2024: 
 

City of Grantville shall receive 2.87% 
 

City of Haralson shall receive 0.16% 
 

City of Moreland shall receive 0.37% 
 

City of Newnan shall receive 31.19% 
 

City of Palmetto shall receive 0.29% 
 

City of Senoia shall receive 3.13% 
 

Town of Sharpsburg shall receive 0.32% 
 

Town of Turin shall receive 0.26% 
 

County of Coweta shall receive 61.41% 
 
 
As follows for the distributions occurring on January 1, 2025, and ending December 31, 2032: 
 

City of Grantville shall receive 2.32% 
 

City of Haralson shall receive 0.13% 
 

City of Moreland shall receive 0.30% 
 

City of Newnan shall receive 30.28% 
 

City of Palmetto shall receive 0.37% 
 

City of Senoia shall receive 3.37% 
 

Town of Sharpsburg shall receive 0.26% 
 

Town of Turin shall receive 0.26% 
 

County of Coweta shall receive 62.71% 
 
 
 

79



This certificate shall continue in effect until such time as a new certificate shall be executed as provided in said 
Act. 
 
By executing this schedule, the county and cities, acting through their respective officers, represent that all 
municipalities lying wholly or partly in the tax jurisdiction have been given an opportunity to show that they are 
‘qualified municipalities,’ as that term is used in the Act, and that all municipalities listed herein as recipients are 
‘qualified’ and so may receive distribution from the proceeds of the tax. 
 
Executed on behalf of the governing authorities of the qualifying municipalities representing not less than a 
majority of the aggregate population of all qualifying municipalities located within the special district and the 
governing authority of the county, this _______ day of ______________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________________ 
        MAYOR OF THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 MAYOR OF THE CITY OF HARALSON 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
        MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MORELAND 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 MAYOR OF THE CITY OF PALMETTO 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SENOIA 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
        MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF SHARPSBURG 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF TURIN 

 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 CHAIRMAN BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF COWETA COUNTY 

 

80



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 22, 2022 

Agenda Item: Public Hearing -  Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments. 

Prepared By: Dean Smith, Planning and Zoning Department 

 

 

Purpose:   To consider amendments to the Zoning Ordinance, Articles 10 and 11, as they pertain to legal 

notification timeline changes for quasi-judicial actions, such as variances and special exception public 
hearings. 

Background:  Earlier this year, HB 1405 was signed into law by Governor Kemp.  This law changes the 

timeline on when local municipalities must notify the public about quasi-judicial actions, i.e., variance, 
special exception and appeals to a zoning administrator’s decision public hearings.  In the past, we were 
required to send out notifications, including legal advertisements, to the public at least 15 days in 
advance of a scheduled hearing.  The new law now requires us to notify the public, i.e. legal 
advertisements, letter to property owners, etc. at least 30 days in advance of a scheduled hearing.  This 
new, extended notification timeline does not apply to actions involving rezoning or annexation petitions; 
however, it will necessitate that we amend our zoning ordinance. 

Options: 

A. Approve the proposed amendments. 

B. Deny the proposed amendments. 

Recommendation:  Approve the text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. 

 
Previous Discussion with Council:  September 13, 2022 

  

81



 

Proposed new language in bold and yellow highlight 

ARTICLE 10 – Procedures and Permits 

Division III – Special Exceptions - Section 10-38 – Public Hearing (b) 

Current Language:  “…Legal Notice of the public hearing shall be given  in the same manner as for a zoning 
decision under Sec. 10-24(b)….” – This mandates that legal notice, including legal advertisements, sign on 
property and letters to neighboring property owners and the property owner is only required 15 days prior to a 
public hearing. 

Proposed Language:  Legal Notice of the public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation for the City in which is carried the legal advertisements of the City of Newnan by advertising the 
date, time, place and purpose of the public hearing at least 30 days and not more than 45 days prior to the 
date of each hearing in accordance with O.C.G.A 36-66-4.  Furthermore, written notice of the public hearing 
shall be sent to the property owner, in addition to property owners within 250 feet of the property that is the 
subject of the public hearing, at least 30 days prior to the public hearing date. 

ARTICLE 11 – APPEALS 

Section 11-8 (a) – Decision on Variance Application 

Current Language: “Legal Notice of the public hearing shall be given in the same manner as for a zoning 
decision under the Procedures and Permits Article of this Ordinance. 

Proposed Language:  Legal notice of the public hearing shall be given in the same manner as set forth in Article 
10, Section 10-38 (b). 

Section 11-16 (a), (1) & (2) – Decisions on Administrative Appeals 

Current Language:  “(1) Legal Notice of the public hearing shall be given in the same manner as for a zoning 
decision under the Procedures and Permits Article” 

Proposed Language:  (1) Legal notice of the public hearing shall be given in the same manner as set forth in 
Article 10, Section 10-38 (b). 

Current Language:  “(2) The hearing shall be held in accordance with the procedures for holding a public 
hearing for a zoning decision under the Procedures and Permits Article” 

Proposed language:  (2) The hearing shall be held in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article 10, 
Section 10-24 (b) 

 

. 

 
 

82



1 

 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA BY ADOPTING TEXT AMENDMENTS  
TO AMEND ARTICLE 10, PROCEDURES AND PERMITS, AND ARTICLE 11, 

APPEALS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 
 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission at the request of the City’s Planning and 
Zoning Department, has discussed the desirability of text amendments to the City’s 
Zoning Ordinance to adopt the timeline changes for public notification for public 
hearings for quasi-judicial actions i.e. variance request, special exception requests and 
appeals to a zoning administrator’s decision as set out in HR 1405 adopted by the 
General Assembly during the 2022 legislation session; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, the 
Planning Commission of the City of Newnan has forwarded its recommendations to the 
City Council with regard to such text amendments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to said requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, the City 
Council has conducted a properly advertised public hearing on the proposed text 
amendments not less than 15 days nor more than 45 days from the date of publication 
of notice, which public hearing was held on the 22nd day of November 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after the above referenced public hearing, the City Council has 
determined that it would be in the best interest of the residents, property owners and 
citizens of the City of Newnan, Georgia to amend the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Newnan to adopt the timeline changes for public notification for public hearing for 
quasi-judicial actions i.e. variance request, special exception request and appeals to a 
zoning administrator’s decision as set out in HB 1405 adopted by the General Assembly 
during the 2022 legislation session as text amendments to the City’s Zoning Ordinance 
and for editorial purposes. 
 

Section 1.  NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of 
Newnan, Georgia, and it is hereby ordained by the authority of same that Section 10-
38(b) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby deleted in its entirety and a new 
Section 10-38(b) be and is hereby adopted to read as follows:  

 
  Sec. 11-38(b)  Legal Notice of the public hearing shall be published in a 
newspaper of general circulation for the City in which is carried the legal 
advertisements of the City of Newnan by advertising the date, time, place and purpose 
of the public hearing at least 30 days and not more than 45 days prior to the date of 
each hearing in accordance with O.C.G.A. 36-66-4.  Furthermore, written notice of the 
public hearing shall be sent to the property owner, in addition to property owners 
within 250 feet of the property that is the subject of the public hearings, at least 30 
days prior to the public hearing date. 

 
Section 2.  FURTHER, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newnan, 

Georgia, and it is hereby ordained by the authority of same that Section 11-8(a), of the 
City’s Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby deleted in its entirety and Section 11-8(a) be 
and is hereby adopted to read as follows: 

 

83



2 

 

 Sec. 11-8(a).  Legal notice of the public hearing shall be given in the same 
manner as set forth in Article 10, Section 10-38(b). 

 
Section 3. FURTHER, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newnan, 

Georgia, and it is hereby ordained by the authority of same that Section 11-16(a)(1) of 
the City’s Zoning Ordinance be and is hereby deleted in its entirety and a new Section 
11-16(a)(1) be and is hereby adopted to read as follows: 

 
 Sec. 11-16(a)(1).  Legal notice of the public hearing shall be given in the same 

manner as set forth in Article10, Section 10-38 (b). 
 
Section 4.  FURTHER, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newnan, 

Georgia, and it is hereby ordained by the authority of same that Section 11-16(a)(2) be 
and is hereby deleted in its entirety and a new Section 11-16(a)(2) be and is hereby 
adopted to read as follows: 

 
 Sec. 11-16(a)(2).  The hearing shall be held in accordance with the procedures 

set forth in Article 10, Section 10-24 (b). 
 
Section 5.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict or inconsistent 

with this Ordinance hereby are repealed. 
 

 Section 6. Severability. In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, 
or phrase of this ordinance shall be declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, 
such adjudication shall in no manner affect the previously existing provisions of the 
other sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this ordinance, which 
shall remain in full force and effect as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause, or 
phrase so declared or adjudicated invalid or unconstitutional were not originally a 
part thereof.  The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed the 
remaining parts of this ordinance or retained the previously existing provisions if it 
had known that such part or parts hereof would be declared or adjudicated invalid or 
unconstitutional. 

 

Section 7. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 
 

84



3 

 

 
 DONE, RATIFIED and PASSED by the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia, 
this the _____ day of __________________, 2022 in regular session assembled. 
 
 
ATTEST:             _____________________________________ 
                L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk 
                _____________________________________ 
                Raymond F. DuBose, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________    _____________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney   George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________     _____________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager     Cynthia E. Jenkins, Councilmember 
 
 
                _____________________________________ 
                Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 
 
 
                _____________________________________ 
                Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      _          ___________________________________ 

 Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 
 

 
 

85



City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and City Council 
 
Date:  November 22, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Rezoning Request – RZ2022-11 
 1.22± acres located at 30 Amlajack Boulevard (Tax 

Parcel # 097-5044-013); Requested change in conditions 
of annexation/rezoning ordinance 

 
Prepared and Presented by:  Dean Smith, Planner 

 
 

 
APPLICANT / PETITIONER INFORMATION:   
 
Donald L. Sprayberry, Jr. 
Sprayberry’s Barbeque, Inc. 
127 Pickens Drive 
Newnan, GA  30263 
 
The petitioner owns the subject property which was annexed into the City on July 12, 2022. The 
property was granted a CHV (Heavy Commercial District) zoning, along with 3 conditions, 
including establishing minimum setbacks for a proposed highway sign (billboard).   
 
SITE INFORMATION: 
 
The site consists of 1.22± acres located off Amlajack Boulevard, further identified as Tax Parcel 
#097-50414-013.  The tract has a present zoning classification of Heavy Commercial District 
(CHV).  Tracts to the east and west of the subject site are zoned M – Industrial District in 
unincorporated Coweta County.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

86



OVERVIEW OF REQUEST: 
 
The petitioner is requesting a modification on the setback conditions that were set forth in the 
rezoning ordinance adopted by City Council on July 12, 2022, specifically:  To reduce the 
minimum setback for a proposed billboard sign from 65 feet from the Federal Interstate Highway 
to 25 feet and to reduce the minimum setback from any property line from 40 feet to 25 feet.  
The petitioner stated that these setback requests were not specified in the annexation 
application and they are now seeking a modification in the zoning conditions that were approved 
by Council earlier this year. 
 
The petitioner cites the reason for this request is due, in part, to “significant right-of-way 
vegetation and short line of site visibility for southbound traffic…reduced front setback is needed 
in order to achieve adequate visibility….the side setback is needed due to the angled southern 
border to allow for visibility for northbound traffic….We have assembled some field 
measurements for the majority of similar highway signs as they are situated from I-85 and our 
findings determined that the average setback is approximately 20 feet for these signs….” 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

87



 
 
 
 
STANDARDS: 
 
In most rezoning requests, staff would provide an assessment of the request within the context 
of 8 standards for a rezoning/annexation request.  Staff previously provided this assessment 
with the earlier annexation petition and found that the annexation request met all 8 of the City’s 
standards.  This modification request does not change that initial assessment. The use meets 
all of the City’s standards. 
 
This setback modification request is most akin to a variance request for a reduction is building 
setbacks.  From that viewpoint, we can analyze the request in terms of hardship standards 
which are typically applied to similar types of requests. 
 
Article 11, Section 11-9 sets forth the following standards for a variance 
 

The hearing authority considering the variance request shall base its required findings of 
fact upon the particular evidence presented to it in each specific case where the property owner 
can show all of the following to be true: 

(a) The strict application of the terms of this Ordinance would effectively prohibit or 
unreasonably restrict utilization of the property because of all of the following: 

(1) There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece 
of property in question because of its size, shape, or topography; and, 

(2) Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of such property involved; and, 

(3) Such conditions were not imposed by the action or will of the owner of the property; 
and, 

(4) The application of the Ordinance to the particular piece of property would create an 
unnecessary hardship other than a financial hardship in which the applicant would 
receive a lower rate of financial return on the use of the property if the variance is 
denied; and, 

(5) Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair 
the purposes and intent of this Ordinance. 

(b) In addition, the hearing authority considering the variance request shall affirmatively 
determine that: 

(1) The granting of such variance will alleviate a clearly demonstrable hardship 
approaching confiscation, as distinguished from a special privilege or convenience 
sought by the applicant. 

The condition or situation of the property which gives rise to the need for such variance is not 
of so general or recurring a nature as to make reasonably practicable the formulation of a 
general regulation to be adopted as an amendment to this Ordinance. 
 

88



 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
 
On October 11, 2022, the Planning Commission held a public hearing pertaining to this rezoning 
petition.  There were no opponents from the public who came forward during the public hearing.  
At the conclusion of the public hearing, the Planning Commission voted to forward a 
recommendation of approval on the rezoning petition to City Council by a vote of 5-0. 
 
 
 
SUMMARY OF STAFF FINDINGS: 

 
With a variance type request, staff would attest if the request met any of the hardship standards 
outlined in the City’s regulations.  After reviewing the request, staff would agree that there are 
certain hardships that would support a reduction in setbacks.  Namely, staff would agree 1. that 
there are extraordinary and exception conditions pertaining to the particular piece of property in 
question, because of its size, shape or topography in that it is a triangular shape which restricts 
the location of a structure;  2. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property 
involved since there is a zoning condition that limits the use of this property will primarily be for a 
billboard for a certain amount of time and 3. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial 
detriment to the public good or impair the purposes and intent of this Ordinance.  The site is 
located away from any residential or commercial structures and the proposed structure should 
not have any negative impact on any neighboring properties as there is still sufficient distances 
from the proposed billboard to the neighboring structures so that there is foreseeable negative 
impact.  The intent of the ordinance is to keep billboards from becoming a visual distraction and 
to avoid too many on a single side of the highway.  This proposal does not seem to violate the 
intent of the ordinance. 
 

 
 
OPTIONS:   

 
A. Approve the rezoning condition modification request as submitted 

B. Approve the rezoning condition modification request with conditions 

C. Deny the rezoning condition modification request 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Application for Rezoning 
    

  

89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 
 
Date:  November 22, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Rezoning Request – RZ2022-12 
 3.3± acres located at 420 Jefferson Street(Tax Parcel 

#N57D-096) from RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-
Family Dwelling District Medium Density) to CGN 
(General Commercial District) 

 
Prepared and Presented by:  Dean Smith, Senior Planner 
 

 

 
APPLICANT INFORMATION:   
 
Southern Development, LLC 
Josh Harris, Member 
P.O. Box 73829 
Newnan GA  30271 
 
The applicant desires to develop the subject property for the stated purpose of placing a “food 
service container building” on the subject property.  In order to accomplish this, the applicant is 
seeking an CGN (General Commercial District) zoning for 3.3 ± acres located on the corner of 
Jefferson Street and Anthony Drive.  
 
 
SITE INFORMATION: 
 
The site consists of 3.3± acres located on the corner of Anthony Drive and Jefferson Street.  It is 
also identified as tax parcel id number N57D-096.   
 
The site is currently undeveloped and zoned RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family 
Dwelling District-Medium Density). 
 

 
    

117



OVERVIEW OF REQUEST: 
 
The applicant is requesting the rezoning of 303 ± acres located at 420 Jefferson Street.  The 
property is currently zoned RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District-
Medium Density) and the applicant is requesting CGN (General Commercial District) for the 
development of a food service business utilizing a modified cargo container as the structure. 
 
The subject property is bordered by residential zoning on the East, North and West borders and 
on the south border, by an existing unincorporated island and commercially zoned property that 
is within the City limits. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

118



STANDARDS: 
 
In formulating a decision, the Zoning Ordinance requires the Planning Commission and the City 
Council to consider the following standards.  Staff has assessed each standard and identified 

those with a green check mark  as standards being met by the proposed rezoning and those 

with a red “X”  as standards not being met.  
 

1. Is the proposed use suitable in view of the zoning and development of adjacent 

and nearby property?   The subject tract is bordered predominantly by residential 

zoning designations and uses.  There is an apartment complex to the west and 

multifamily rentals to the east.  The northern border is a single-family residential zoning 

district (RS-15).   To the south of the subject site is an unincorporated island that is a 

residential use. Also, to the south of the subject property is undeveloped commercially 

zoned property (CGN). 

 

Future Land Use Map identifies this tract as Built Community.  Built Community is 

described as, “Areas that have been developed with a variety of residential buildings and 

nonresidential uses that provide goods and services to the surrounding neighborhoods. 

Future land uses within this area should closely mirror the built community as already 

established.” 

 

A food service/restaurant style operation does provide service and/or products to nearby 

residences and, from that perspective, falls within the parameters of the Built Community 

description.  Jefferson Street also hosts a variety of uses, including industrial, heavy and 

general commercial, multifamily residential and single family residential. 

 

 Staff Assessment – PROPOSED USE IS SUITABLE   
 

2. Will the proposed use adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or 

nearby property?    The most significant impact resulting from this rezoning would be 

an expected increase in traffic.  A traffic study was not warranted based upon the 

requirements of the ordinance, nor offered by the applicant.  There will be an impact 

over the present use which is a vacant, undeveloped parcel; however, the total impact is 

unknown. 

 

Staff Assessment – INSUFFICIENT DATA TO ASCERTAIN IMPACT x 

 
3. Are their substantial reasons why the property cannot or should not be used as 

currently zoned?  The property is currently zoned for single-family residential 

development.  There are environmental constraints on the property that limit the 

available area that can be developed, as illustrated on the survey and concept plans 

provided as an attachment to this report. 

 To date, the City has not been asked to review any proposed development for single-
 family houses, as allowed by the current zoning.   

  

119



 Staff Assessment – PROPERTY CAN BE DEVELOPED AS CURRENTLY ZONED, 
 HOWEVER, NO DEVELOPMENTS UNDER CURRENT ZONING HAVE BEEN 

 PRESENTED TO THE CITY x 

 
4. Will the proposed use cause an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities 

or services, including but not limited to streets, schools, water or sewer utilities, 

and police or fire protection?  The proposed development is less than 250,000 square 

feet, so it did not meet the requirement for a community impact study nor a traffic study.  

However, we have asked various City Departments to provide their input on the impact 

the proposed project would have. 

 

• Police:  Police Chief Blankenship has indicated that any additional calls for service 

incidental to the proposed development could be absorbed by current staff and 

resources. 

  

• Fire:  Fire Chief Brown indicates that the proposed development will have very little 

impact on the fire department and they should be able to provide service with existing 

staff and resources. 

 

• Newnan Utilities:  Scott Tolar with Newnan Utilities states that they can provide service 

but reserve the right to require more information before making an appropriate decision 

on the project.   This additional information would primarily include the end user and type 

of food service provider that will be on the subject property. 

 

 

• Engineering:  Michael Klahr, Director of Engineering Services for the City of Newnan has 

provided the following:  “No encroachment is permitted in the floodway…For this parcel, 

the floodway approximates the 100 year floodplain boundary as shown (below), 

therefore the path as shown is not permitted….” 

120



 
 

 

 

121



Additionally, Engineering comments further:  “The parking area will need to meet ADA 

(Americans with Disabilities Act) standards for surface, slopes, and number of 

accessible parking spaces…the driveway connection to Anthony Drive to meet 

development standards, primarily in width and proximity to Jefferson Street….The 

stormwater ordinance will apply if the development creates 5,000 square feet or more of 

impervious area, including building and parking lot….” 

 

• Traffic:  A traffic impact study was not warranted based upon the requirements of the 

ordinance, nor was a traffic study offered by the applicant; therefore, a traffic impact 

study is not included as a part of this application. 

 

• Coweta County Schools:  Since the project will be commercial and not involve an 

increase to residential units in the area, there would be no additional impact on schools. 

  
 
 Staff Assessment – PROJECT IS ESTIMATED TO HAVE A MINIMUM IMPACT ON 

 SERVICE PROVISIONS ✓ 
 
 

5. Is the proposed use compatible with the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive 

Plan?  The Future Land Use Map shows this property as Built Community.  Built 

Community is described as, “Areas that have been developed with a variety of 

residential buildings and nonresidential uses that provide goods and services to the 

surrounding neighborhoods. Future land uses within this area should closely mirror the 

built community as already established.” 

 

A food service/restaurant style operation does provide service and/or products to nearby 

residences and from that perspective, falls within the parameters of the Built Community 

description.  Jefferson Street also hosts a variety of uses, including industrial, heavy and 

general commercial, multifamily residential and single family residential. 

 

 Staff Assessment – THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP SHOWS THIS PROPERTY AS 

 BUILT COMMUNITY ✓ 

 
6. Is the proposed use consistent with the purpose and intent of the proposed 

zoning district?    Currently, the existing zoning would not support a commercial 

establishment.  The proposed zoning designation of General Commercial District (CGN) 

does support a food service establishment. 

 

Staff Assessment – PROPOSED USE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE PROPOSED 

ZONING DISTRICT  ✓ 

 
 

122



7. Is the proposed use supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by 

the Comprehensive Plan?  The Future Land Use map shows the property as Built 

Community, which was a new category created by the City during the most recent 

comprehensive plan update adopted by City Council in the Fall of 2021.   

 

 Staff Assessment – RECENTLY COMPLETED UPDATES TO BOTH THE FUTURE 

 LAND USE MAP AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN SHOW THE PROPOSED 

 DEVELOPMENT AS A USE  CONSISTENT WITH BUILT COMMUNITY✓ 
 

8. Does the proposed use reflect a reasonable balance between the promotion of the 

public health, safety, morality, or general welfare and the right to unrestricted use 

of property?   

 The area in question is predominantly residential in nature and by zoning.  There is  
 commercial opportunity directly across Jefferson Street from the proposed site, so an 
 extension of commercial zoning is not unreasonable.  There are concerns as to how a 
 blanket CGN zoning may impact residential properties nearby.  While the applicant 
 states their purpose would be to establish a food service container structure, a CGN 
 zoning designation without conditions would open the property to numerous potential 
 other uses in the future.  Staff feels that by limiting this request to CGN for the food 
 service container building as described in the application, would bring more balance 
 between maintaining the existing character of the residential area and provide a 
 transition between residential and commercial uses.  If there was a desire to change the 
 use in the future, the applicant would have to request another rezoning, allowing for 
 public input. 
 
 This site is limited by natural  features, topography and floodplain that restrict 
 development to a small, area of land as illustrated by the applicant on which the 
 proposed product type of a food service container building would fit. 
 
 Staff Assessment – THE PROPOSED PROJECT DOES REFLECT A 

 REASONABLE BALANCE, IF THE REZONING IS APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS✓ 
 
SUMMARY OF STANDARD ASSEMENT: 

 
After assessing the project based on the standards to be considered for rezoning requests, Staff 
found that the development meets 6 of the 8 standards.    
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing at their October 11, 2022 meeting and voted 
unanimously to recommend denial of the rezoning petition. 
 
ADDITIONAL REGULATORY CRITERIA TO CONSIDER: 
 
In February 2022, Newnan City Council adopted a revised Tree Conservation and Landscape 
Ordinance.  Section 10-84 of that ordinance requires that any application for annexation, 
rezoning or preliminary subdivision plats, must include a Preliminary Tree Management Plan 
which shall include, at a minimum:   

123



• Graphic representation of existing tree canopy;  

• descriptive written or labeling information about existing tree canopy;  

• total number of acres;  

• number of disturbed acres; 

• number of acres within any undevelopable portion, i.e. utility easements, floodplains, 

ponds, streams and stream buffers, etc.; 

• graphic display and label any required or proffered buffers and provide acreage; 

• number of actual tree save acreage, not including any of the categories listed above;  

• provide detailed and graphic descriptions of all tree save areas and how tree save areas 

will be safeguarded and protected.  

 
The City Landscape Architect conducts a preliminary review and recommends conditions to 
consider during the approval of any of the aforementioned processes.  The applicant submitted 
what they labeled a Preliminary Tree Management Plan, which is contained in the attachments.   
 
On September 27, 2022, City Landscape Architect & Arborist Mike Furbush provided the 
following comments on the proposed layout and site plan: 
 
“….In reviewing the rezoning application, there is not enough information provided to reasonably 
review the required Tree Management Plan.  The proposed plan does not include required 
information…” 
 
 
STAFF SUGGESTED CONDITIONS TO CONSIDER: 
 
Should the Mayor and City Council elect to approve the rezoning request, Staff would 
recommend the following condition be considered: 
 

• The property will be rezoned to CGN and the use will exclusively for a food service 

container/restaurant building. 

 
PUBLIC INPUT: 
 
The City has received written objections to the proposed rezoning which are included in 
the agenda packet pertaining to this rezoning petition. 
 
OPTIONS:   

 
A. Recommend approving the rezoning request as submitted 

B. Recommend approving the rezoning request with conditions 

C. Recommend denial of the rezoning request 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Application for Rezoning 
   Objection letter 

  
 
 

124



125



126



127



128



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Subject property 

129



 
 

Adjacent property to the east of the subject 

property. 

130



 

Adjacent property to the 

north of the subject site. 

131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148

DSmith
Text Box
Opposition statement - Ms. Dalton34 page document



149



150



151



It was stated in the rezoning request that the growth of Bullsboro would not make this property 

desirable for single family residential use.    

The lot in question even if it is a corner lot is wooded and is on a road that is not heavy with 

traffic.  Pictured below on Poplar Road is a new subdivision with no trees and the back yards 

are facing a heavily traveled road.  If a car ran off the road it would be in their house and theses 

house have sold we no problem.  The issue of not being able to sell a house is not valid. 

 

  

 

 

 

152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182

DSmith
Text Box
Opposition statement from Ms.Moye3 page document



183



184



1

Dean Smith

From: Laura Holl <lauraholl76@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 3:37 PM
To: Dean Smith
Subject: Proposed Zoning Change from RS-15 to CGN - Jefferson Street and Anthony Drive

Good Afternoon Mr. Smith, 
 
 I am writing this email in opposition of the proposal zoning change from RS-15 to CGN, the property is on the 
corner of Jefferson Street and Anthony Drive.  We are residents of Coweta County, living in the City of Newnan, in the 
neighborhood where this zoning change is being brought forth. 
 
 Our neighborhood has been a quiet gem for many years.  Although, in the past few years, we have noticed 
more vehicles using it as a thru-way from Farmer Industrial Blvd. to Jefferson Street and vice-versa. The cars are driving 
fast and sometimes not stopping at the stop sign in front of our house.  One of the main reasons we fell in love with the 
neighborhood is the proximity to everything Newnan has to offer. 
 
 As for the gentleman who has requested this zoning change, we too have upgraded our property by 
renovating the house with new siding, paint, windows, roof, appliances etc., but, unlike the gentleman who has 
brought forth this idea of a Container Coffee Shop on the corner of Jefferson St. and Anthony Drive, we live here and 
DO NOT want more traffic in our little slice of heaven. 
 
 There are already 18 wheelers buzzing down Jefferson Street.  The green space (not much of it) the 
gentleman has spoken about, parallels the existing sidewalk and there is no need for another path.  This can only 
bring vagrants and mischief to our neighborhood.  Bullsboro is a stones throw away with every convenience, and 
coffee shop imaginable.  We are excited about Dunkin coming to this side of the interstate, so we know we would not 
patron the container coffee shop for our coffee.   
  
 In conclusion, we do not see our neighborhood and surrounding area sustaining a coffee shop, when there 
are options so close to home.  Please consider our opposition of approving the proposal of zoning change from RS-15 
to CGN, we STRONGLY disapprove! 
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Laura Holl 
Lynn Circle 
Newnan, GA 30263 

185

DSmith
Text Box
Opposition statement from Laura Holl, received on 11-14-22



1 

 

City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and City Council 
 
Date:  November 22, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Rezoning Request – RZ2022-10 
 0.970± acres located at 170 LaGrange Street (Tax 

Parcel # N28 004B) from RS-15 (Suburban Residential 
Single-Family Dwelling - Medium Density) to RU-7 
(Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District- High 
Density)  

 
Prepared and Presented by:  Tracy Dunnavant, Planning Director 
 

 

 
APPLICANT INFORMATION:   
 
Daniel Lichty 
Moranna Construction, Inc. 
77 Greison Trail, Suite B 
Newnan, GA  30263 
 
SITE INFORMATION: 
 
The site consists of 0.970± acres located at 170 LaGrange Street.  The tax parcel ID number is 
N28 004B.  The site is zoned RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling - Medium 
Density).  The tract was most recently used for a multi-family apartment building that was 
destroyed during the tornado of March 2021 (see below).   
 

 
 

OVERVIEW OF REQUEST: 
 
The applicant is requesting the rezoning of 0.970± acres located at 170 LaGrange Street.  The 
property is currently zoned RS-15 (Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling - Medium 
Density) and the applicant is requesting a RU-7 (Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling 
District – High Density) zoning designation for the purpose of subdividing the property into three 
lots and building three single-family homes.  The homes will be two story with a basement and 
the target selling price is $500,000 and up.  The applicant has indicated that a single driveway 
will be utilized along the right property line that would run behind the houses and each home 
would have its own driveway that would connect to that shared drive.   

186



2 

 

 

 
  
STANDARDS: 
 
In making a decision, the Zoning Ordinance requires the Planning Commission and the City 
Council to give reasonable consideration to the following standards.  Staff has assessed each 

standard and identified those with a green check mark  as standards being met by the 

proposed rezoning and those with a red “X”  as standards not being met.  
 
Is the proposed use suitable in view of the zoning and development of adjacent and 
nearby property?   The majority of uses in the area are single-family homes.  These houses 
vary in terms of age, number of stories and elevation materials.  
 
The primary zoning designation for the area is RS-15 with RU-7 zoned property, owned by the 
Coweta County School System, located directly behind the subject tract and RU-I (residential 
infill) zoned property being situated on the northeastern side of Lagrange at its intersection with 
Hollis Heights. 
 
 

 
 
 

As previously stated, the subject property was most recently used for a six-unit multi-family 
building that was destroyed during the tornado.  The applicant is seeking to replace it with three 
single-family homes, which staff believes is a more suitable use based on the majority of single-

187



3 

 

family homes in the area.  In addition, the requested zoning of RU-7 would be consistent with 
the adjacent zoning designation of the School Board tract which lies to the south. 
 

Staff Assessment – PROPOSED USE IS SUITABLE   
 
Will the proposed use adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby 
property?    Three single-family homes would have less impact than the six units previously 
located on the site.  In addition, the applicant has included renderings showing the proposed 
architecture that he plans to use to complement the character of the historic neighborhood.  To 
ensure that this look is achieved, staff would suggest requiring Certificates of Appropriateness 
for the three homes if the rezoning is approved.  
  

   
 

Staff Assessment – NO ADVERSE AFFECT  
 
Are their substantial reasons why the property cannot or should not be used as currently 
zoned?  The property is currently zoned RS-15, which would allow two single-family homes to 
be constructed on the property. 

 

Staff Assessment – PROPERTY COULD BE USED AS CURRENTLY ZONED X 
 
Will the proposed use cause an excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or 
services, including but not limited to streets, schools, water or sewer utilities, and police 
or fire protection?   
 
Police:  Police Chief Blankenship indicated that three new homes being built could be managed 
at the current staff level.  
 
Fire: Chief Stephen Brown indicated that the department has no objection to the rezoning of the 
proposed three homes. 
 
Newnan Utilities:  Scott Tolar reviewed the project and indicated that Newnan Utilities is fine 
with the rezoning.  He provided an email addressing the needs from the developer in terms of 
water/sewer provision which has been included as an attachment to this report. 
 
Engineering: 

 
Michael Klahr, City Engineer, provided the following comments: 
 

188



4 

 

• The rezoning and subdividing of the existing parcel into 3 single family lots 

proposes access utilizing an existing driveway connection at LaGrange St, 

which is acceptable. 

 

• Note an existing storm sewer pipe and drainage ditch at Lot 3, beginning at 

LaGrange St and extending to the rear of the lot. 

 

• Provisions of the Soil Erosion, Sedimentation and Pollution Control 

Ordinance may apply. 

 

• Provisions of the Post-Construction Stormwater Management for New 

Development and Redevelopment Ordinance may apply. 

Coweta County Schools:  Ronnie Cheek has indicated that the Coweta County School System 
has no objection to the proposed rezoning. 
 
Emails and memorandums providing these comments have been included as attachments to 
this report. 
 

Staff Assessment – THERE WILL BE LIMITED IMPACT ON SERVICE PROVISION  
 
Is the proposed use compatible with the purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan?  
The Future Land Use Map shows this property as future “Built Community”.  Newnan defines 
this category as “areas that have been developed with a variety of residential dwellings and 
nonresidential uses that provide goods and services to the surrounding neighborhoods. Future 
land uses within this area should closely mirror the built community as already established.”   
 
In this case, the applicant will be building three homes which will architecturally fit with the 
character of the neighborhood.  Therefore, Staff feels the use is compatible with the purpose 
and intent of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Staff Assessment – THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP SHOWS THIS PROPERTY AS FUTURE 

BUILT COMMUNITY  
 
Is the proposed use consistent with the purpose and intent of the proposed zoning 
district?  The applicant is requesting a RU-7 (Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District 
– High Density) zoning. This designation allows a maximum of 4 units per acre.  The applicant 
has .97 acres which would allow three single-family homes as a permitted use within the RU-7 
zoning designation.   
 
Staff Assessment – PROPOSED USE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE PROPOSED ZONING 

DISTRICT   
 
Is the proposed use supported by new or changing conditions not anticipated by the 
Comprehensive Plan?  The City completed a full update of its Comprehensive Plan in 2021 
which included the future land use map.  The subject property was given a “built community” 

189



5 

 

designation by the City Council.  There are no new or changing conditions that have been 
discussed or considered since the update. 

 

Staff Assessment –THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ALREADY SHOWS THE PROPERTY AS 

FUTURE BUILT COMMUNITY  
 
Does the proposed use reflect a reasonable balance between the promotion of the public 
health, safety, morality, or general welfare and the right to unrestricted use of property?   
 
As previously stated, the tract was most recently used for a six-unit apartment complex.  While 
the current RS-15 zoning designation would allow only 2 homes, the applicant is only asking for 
one additional unit, which would be only half of what was previously located on the site.  In 
addition, there will be very little impact on services and the existing drive will be re-poured to 
allow the proposed houses to be accessed from the rear.   
 
The Comprehensive Plan’s future land use map shows this property as “built community” and 
the applicant has agreed to maintain the character of the neighborhood through the architectural 
details he has provided as part of the application. In addition, staff is recommending that a COA 
be required for each house to ensure that the homes do meet the character if the lots were to be 
sold in the future or the developer decides to go with a different product.  Therefore, staff does 
feel the request reflects a reasonable balance. 
 
Staff Assessment – THE PROPOSED PROJECT WOULD REFLECT A REASONABLE 

BALANCE   
 
SUMMARY OF STAFF FINDINGS: 

 
After assessing the project based on the standards to be considered for rezoning requests, Staff 
found that the development meets 7 of the 8 standards.    
 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
 
The Planning Commission at their October 11, 2022 meeting, held a public hearing and voted 
unanimously to recommend approval of the rezoning request with the following conditions: 
 

• The homes will be consistent with the character shown in the architectural renderings 

provided as part of the rezoning application and a certificate of appropriateness (COA) 

from the Planning Commission will be required for each house. 

• The four existing crape myrtles will be incorporated into the overall design. 

• Driveway access will continue to be provided to the 174 LaGrange Street property. 

• The lot width and frontage for the three lots will be reduced from 75 to 65 feet as 

depicted on the concept plan. 

 
OPTIONS:   

 
A. Approve the rezoning request as submitted 

B. Approve the rezoning request with conditions 

C. Deny the rezoning request 

190



6 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Application for Rezoning 
   Location Map 
   Service Provider Comments 

191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



1

Tracy Dunnavant

From: Stephen Brown
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:06 AM
To: Tracy Dunnavant
Subject: RE: 170 LaGrange Street Provider Comments

The Newnan Fire Department has no objections with the building of 3 houses at 170 LaGrange St 
 
 

 

Stephen Brown 
Chief of Fire 

 
Main: (770) 253-1851 

Cell: (770) 328-1141 

sbrown@newnanga.gov 

www.newnanga.gov 

 
Newnan Fire Department 

23 Jefferson Street  

Newnan, Georgia 30263 

 
 

 
 

From: Tracy Dunnavant <TDunnavant@newnanga.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Brent Blankenship <BBlankenship@newnanga.gov>; Stephen Brown <SBrown@newnanga.gov>; Jay LaChance <JLaChance@newnanga.gov> 
Subject: 170 LaGrange Street Provider Comments 
 
I just wanted to remind you all that I need any comments you have regarding the rezoning at 170 LaGrange Street by tomorrow.  They are just building 3 
houses on the lot where the old apartment building was torn down after the tornado destroyed it. 
 
Thanks, 

212



213



1

Tracy Dunnavant

From: Cheek, Ronnie <ronnie.cheek@cowetaschools.net>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Tracy Dunnavant
Cc: Brent Blankenship; Stephen Brown; Scott Tolar; Michael Klahr
Subject: Re: Service Provider Comments - Rezoning Request 170 LaGrange

 
The Coweta County School System has no objection to the proposed rezoning for 170 LaGrange Street. 
 
 
On Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 4:01 PM Tracy Dunnavant <TDunnavant@newnanga.gov> wrote: 

Good Afternoon, 

  

Please find attached a site plan and information related to a rezoning request for 3 houses to be constructed at 170 LaGrange Street.  This property was the 
site of the apartment building that was destroyed by the tornado.   

  

Just let me know if you have any comments regarding this rezoning request by Tuesday, September 27th.  I will be going on vacation on the 28th and will 
need to have my report completed prior to that date. 

  

Thank you in advance for your assistance.  If you have questions or need additional information, just let me know. 

  

Have a great weekend! 

  

214



3

 
 
 
--  
Ronnie Cheek 
Director of Facilities 
Coweta County School System 
170 Werz Industrial Dr. 
Newnan, GA 30263 
Ofc: 770-254-2750 ext 203 
Fax: 770-304-5935 
Mobile: 404-597-8683 
 

215



1

Tracy Dunnavant

From: Scott Tolar <stolar@newnanutilities.org>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 10:46 AM
To: Tracy Dunnavant; Brent Blankenship; Stephen Brown; Ronnie Cheek; Michael Klahr
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Service Provider Comments - Rezoning Request 170 LaGrange

Newnan Utilities is fine with the rezoning request for 170 LaGrange Street. 
 
Newnan Utilities shall require the builder/developer to doing the following: 
 

1. Hire a Utility Contractor to abandon the existing water and sewer service.  The water services need the have the corporation stop turn off at the 
main.  The sewer service needs to be capped at the curb line, 

2. Hire a Utility Contractor to make new sewer and water service taps, that will be on each property as divided. 
3. Water Service need to have a min. 1” water tap off of main. 
4. Sewer Service need to have min 6” tap off of main. 

 
Thank You 
 
 
Scott Tolar, P.E. 
Engineer 
770-301-0245 cell 
770-683-6210  direct 
70 Sewell Road, Newnan, GA 30263 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/1f533b25/urueF3NgrEOZYX9TE3ZmYg?u=http://www.newnanutilities.org/ 
 
 

From: Tracy Dunnavant <TDunnavant@newnanga.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:01 PM 
To: Brent Blankenship <BBlankenship@newnanga.gov>; Stephen Brown <SBrown@newnanga.gov>; Ronnie Cheek <ronnie.cheek@cowetaschools.net>; Scott 
Tolar <stolar@newnanutilities.org>; Michael Klahr <mklahr@newnanga.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Service Provider Comments - Rezoning Request 170 LaGrange 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 

216



2

Please find attached a site plan and information related to a rezoning request for 3 houses to be constructed at 170 LaGrange Street.  This property was the 
site of the apartment building that was destroyed by the tornado.   
 
Just let me know if you have any comments regarding this rezoning request by Tuesday, September 27th.  I will be going on vacation on the 28th and will 
need to have my report completed prior to that date. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance.  If you have questions or need additional information, just let me know. 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Tracy 
 
 
 

 

Tracy S Dunnavant, AICP 
Planning and Zoning Director 

 
Main: (770) 254-2354 x4 

Desk: (678) 673-5481 

Cell: (404) 535-0960 

tdunnavant@cityofnewnan.org 

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/ffbc5f31/GUtql4mHrEiyMNu0JEZpSQ?u=http://www.cityofnewnan.org/ 

 
City of Newnan 

25 LaGrange Street 

Newnan, Georgia 30263 

 
 

 
 

217



  

25 La Grange Street                 ●              Newnan, Georgia  30263                ●              (678) 673-5560 

The City of Newnan, Georgia 
 

Office of City Engineer 
  

 

 

 

 
 
 
09.23.2022 
  

REZONING REQUEST  

170 LaGrange St 

 

 

 

Comments: 

 
The rezoning and subdividing of the existing parcel into 3 single family lots proposes access 

utilizing an existing driveway connection at LaGrange St, which is acceptable. 

 

Note an existing storm sewer pipe and drainage ditch at Lot 3, beginning at LaGrange St and 

extending to the rear of the lot. 

 

Provisions of the Soil Erosion, Sedimentation and Pollution Control Ordinance may apply. 

 

Provisions of the Post-Construction Stormwater Management for New Development and 

Redevelopment Ordinance may apply. 

 

 

 

 

218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



 
 

 
City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

 
Date:  November 22, 2022 

 
Agenda Item:  25 Pinson St 
 
Prepared and  
Presented by:  Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 

Purpose:      Owner to update council on status and request an extension to repair the 
dilapidated structure at 25 Pinson St. 

 
Background: Owner: SKA Realty Services LLC 
 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: November 1, 2021 
 

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES 
 
On November 1, 2021 the Building Department conducted an inspection 
of the premises and found the structure to be unsafe, uninhabitable. The 
structure has been determined to be unsafe as set forth by City 
Ordinance Section 5-24. (a), Sub-sections (3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10). 
 

 
Options: 

1. Accept the extension request from owner in order to 
complete the renovations to the property. 

2. Other direction from council. 
 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option1. 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

226



Previous Discussions 
With Council: 
 
March 31, 2022 – Council informed of conditions. 
 
April 12, 2022 – Public hearing was requested. 
 
May 24, 2022 – Public Hearing was held with 90-day resolution deadline adopted by council.   
 
August 23, 2022 – 90-day extension request was granted by council. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

227



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

228



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

229



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
   Date: November 22, 2022  
 
   Agenda Item: 33 Ray St 
  
   Prepared and Presented by: 
   Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
   Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 
 
 
 

Purpose:      To conduct a public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure located 
at 33 Ray St.  

 
 
Background:  Owner: Jordan Davies 
 
                                    Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: April 23, 2018 
   Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 

exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
On April 23, 2018 the Building department conducted an inspection of the 
premises. The structure has been determined to be unsafe as set forth by 
City Ordinance Section 5-24 (a), Sub-sections (3,4,5,6,8,9,10).   

 
 
 
Options:              

1. Adopt a resolution directing the property owner to either repair or 
demolish the structure within forty-five (45) days.  

2. Other direction from Council. 
 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
September 30, 2022 - Council informed of conditions.  
 
October 11, 2022 – Public Hearing was requested.   
 
 
    

 

 

 

 
230



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
231



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

232



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
   Date: November 22, 2022  
 
   Agenda Item: 4 Westgate Park Dr 
  
   Prepared and Presented by: 
   Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
   Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 
 
 
 

Purpose:      To conduct a public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure located 
at 4 Westgate Park Dr.  

 
 
Background:  Owner: Willie Joe Smith 
 
                                    Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: August 2, 2022 
   Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 

exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
On August 2, 2022 the Building department conducted an inspection of 
the premises. The structure has been determined to be unsafe as set 
forth by City Ordinance Section 5-24 (a), Sub-sections (3,4,5,6,8,9,10).   

 
 
 
Options:              

1. Adopt a resolution directing the property owner to either repair or 
demolish the structure within forty-five (45) days.  

2. Other direction from Council. 
 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
September 30, 2022 - Council informed of conditions.  
 
October 11, 2022 – Public Hearing was requested.   
 
 
    

 

 

 

 
233



 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

234



 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
235



Subject: CCSO Jail Expansion Concrete Pour Noise Variances - 12/6 @ 3:00AM 
 
Good Morning, 
 
We have a concrete pour scheduled for 12/6/2022 and were directed by Mr. Eddie Whitlock to reach 
out to you to obtain a temporary noise order variance with amended times to allow us start work at 
3:00AM. If weather or any unforeseen circumstances are to occur on this date, the backup date will be 
for 12/9/2022 at 3:00AM. Please let me know if there is anything further I need to do regarding this 
matter. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
Hunter Mendenhall 
Assistant Project Manager 
  
 
  

 
 

236



Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 

237


	Top
	A.	Minutes 11/8/22
	11.8.22 Minutes

	B.	1 Appointment - CAC
	C.	2 Appointments - Farmer
	D.	1 Appointment - Parks
	E.	2 Appointments - Tree
	F.	1 Appointment - YAC
	G.	Planning Commission Annual Report
	Newnan PC Presentation 2022

	H.	Holilday Pay resolution
	RESOLUTION-2022 Holiday Pay

	I.	MEAG Power Sale Marietta
	IPT_Agreement_Marietta_to_Newnan_for_Reserve_Capacity with PD comments as of 11-11-20 _Clean (002)
	IPT_Agreement_Marietta_to_Newnan_for__Supplemental Capacity with PD comments as of 11-11-20 _Clean

	J.	MEAG Power sale Sandersville
	IPT_Agreement_Sandersville_to_Newnan_for__Supplemental Capacity with PD comments as of 11-11-20 _Clean
	IPT_Agreement_Sandersville_to_Newnan_for_Reserve_Capacity with PD comments as of 11-11-20 _Clean

	K.	District map
	Cover for Redistricting
	Existing Council Distric
	Proposed Council Districts 2020

	L.	Presentation of external requests for funds under the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
	11.22.22 Agenda Item for External Applicants
	Able to Serve
	Keith Ross Insurance
	Hope Global
	Newnan Times-Herald

	M.	34 Wall St
	Agenda Item 34 Wall Street
	34 Wall St

	N.	Liquor license extension
	Beverage Vault extension cover
	Bev vault email

	O.	IGA for LOST
	Intergovernmental Agreement LOST 2023-2032
	Intergovernmental Agreeme n t LOST 2023-2032 - Exhibit A
	Intergovernmental Agreement LOST 2023-2032 - Exhibit B

	P.	Zoning Ordinance text amendment
	Council Agenda Item-PH-11-22-22

	Q.	Rezoning on 30 Amlajack Boulevard
	RZ2022-11-Council Agenda Item-11.22.22 PH

	R.	Rezoning request - 420 Jefferson Street
	RZ2022-12-420 Jefferson Street-Council PH Agenda Item-11.22.22

	S.	Public Hearing - Rezoning Request - RZ2022-10 by Moranna Construction, Inc. (170 LaGrange Street) - Consideration of Ordinance
	Final MC Report 170 LaGrange St
	Lichty zoning ord_20221108092512

	T.	25 Pinson St - Owner update and request for extension.
	Agenda Item - extension request November 22, 2022

	U.	Pubic Hearing - 33 Ray St - Resolution to Repair or Demolish
	33 Ray St -Public Hearing

	V.	Public Hearing - 4 Westgate Park Dr. - Resolution to Repair or Demolish
	4 Westgate Park Dr -Public Hearing

	W.	New South request
	New south request

	X.	Executive Session
	Motion to Enter into Executive Session

	Bottom

